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We are heading for higher yields.
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Sound Corporate Strategy
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The Group keeps pursuing its dominant dual business strategy

towards geographical expansion of Asian markets and innovation in

products.
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Chairman’s
Statement

I would like to present to our shareholders the 2002/2003 annual report of the Company.
Resuits and financial review

Results

For the year ended March 31, 2003, the Group’s audited consolidated loss before minority interests
was HK$606.2 million (2002: HK$77.7 million), which was mainly composed of net gain from
trading of computer related and consumer electronic products before other operating expenses of
HK$118.2 million (2002: HK$117.2 million), realized and unrealized holding loss on other investments
of HK$110.4 million (2002: HK$120.5 miliion), impairment loss on investment securities and goodwill
arising on acquisition of an associate of HK$427.9 million (2002: HK$15.7 million), finance costs of
HK$31.7 million (2002: HK$58.1 million), net loss from gain on disposal of subsidiaries and associates
and loss on allowance for loans to associates of HK$79.6 million (2002; gain of HK$5.6 million),
share of net losses of associates of HK$32.4 million (2002: HK$3.5 million), amortization of goodwill
arising on acquisition of an associate of HK$6.6 million (2002: Nil) and taxation of HK$35.8 million
(2002: HK$2.7 million).

Turnover from trading of computer and consumer related products amounted to HK$4,084.8 million,
increased by approximately 10.1% whereas that from securities was HK$78.0 million, decreased
by 88.2%. The former growth raised gross profit of products trading by 30.4% but the loss of
security trading dragged down the overall increase in gross profit to only 12.3%.

In respect of Memaorex® trading business, it still enjoyed moderate growth despite the global deflation
trend. This sales growth was due to our tight cost control on inventory pricing and promotional
efforts made. On the other hand, the continuous slump of stock market further deteriorated the
value of the Group's securities’ portfolio, causing a tremendous loss on realized and unrealized

securities and impairment loss on other unlisted securities.

Liquidity

Net cash balances at March 31, 2003 stood at HK$221.4 million (2002: HK$233.1 million) accounted
for 186.8% (2002: 11.1%) of the net tangible asset value of the Group. The current ratio (current
assets/current liabilities) of the Group at March 31, 2003 was 1.40 (2002: 1.56). Such decline was

mainly attributed 1o the fund used for acquisition of an associate during the vear,
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Chairman’s
Statement

At March 31, 2003, total borrowings of the Group amounted to HK$445.0 million (2002: HK$656.8
million}, of which HK$177.0 millicn (2002: HK$11.0 million) were not repayable within one year.
The borrowings included bank borrowings of HK$237.5 million (2002: HK$278.2 million), other
loans of HK$180.0 million (2002; HK$297.0 million), overdrafts of HK$22.4 milion {2002; HK$76.1
million), obligations under finance leases of HK$2.7 million (2002: HK$3.1 million) and amount due
to a minority shareholder of HK$2.4 miliion (2002: HK$2.4 million). The significant drop in borrowings

was due to the repayment of other loans during the year to lower the finance costs.

Pledge of assets
At March 31, 2003, certain assets of the Group amounted to HK$323.7 million (2002: HK$306.2

million) were pledged to banks and financial institution for loans’ facilities granted to the Group.

Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio (borrowings/shareholders’ funds) at March 31, 2003 was slightly reduced to
25.8% (2002: 29.2%).

Exchange rate and interest rate risks exposure

Most of the Group’s business transactions, assets and liabilities are denominated in Hong Kong
Dollars and U.S. Dollars. Yet some balances are recorded in British Pound or Euro Dollars. With
the persistent depreciation of U.S. Dollars, certain exchange difference was resulted from translation.
The Group wilt monitor more closely on such exchange rate fluctuations and take appropriate

steps to cover its foreign currency exposures.

Interest rates of import loans are mainly referenced to LIBOR or HIBOR plus whereas that of bank
and other loans are Prime plus. At the balance sheet date, the Group did not enter into any interest

rate speculative and hedging contracts.

Contingent liabilities

The Group’s total contingent liabilities at March 31, 2003 was HK$11.7 million (2002:
HK$9.4 miliion), in relation to guarantees given to a bank for facilities to a subsidiary. In addition,
there were no margin clients’ securities (2002: HK$516.8 million) pledged to a bank to secure

general banking facilities for a subsidiary.

6 HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2002-2003
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Chairman’s
Statement

Employees and remuneration policies

As at March 31, 2003, there were approximately 8C0 staff (2002: 1,000) employed by the Group.
The remuneration policies are formulated on the basis of performance of individual employees and
the prevailing salaries’ trends in the various regions. They are subject to be reviewed every year.
The Group also provided employees training programs, mandatory provident fund scheme, medical
insurance and discretionary bonus. Share options were awarded to employees on merit basis and

no share options were granted during the year.

Business and operations review

Trading Operations
During the year, Memorex® made significant achievements throughout the U.S., Europe and Canada
despite the unfavorable global trading climate.

In the U.S., Memorex® once again maintained its leading market position in optical media for
CD-R and successfully achieved the number one position for DVD. The Company shipped over
600 million CD-Rs last year to the U.S. customers. With the launch of new products such as a
complete fine of DVD recordable drives and USB flash drives this year, the Group anticipates
strong growth in revenue during the coming year. Besides improving turnover, the U.S. operations
also made efforts 1o improve customer service. To cater to the needs of its customers, it opened a
third distribution center in Memphis, Tennessee to expand its logistics network. In addition, it plans

to relocate the distribution center in Los Angeles to a new larger facility in year 2004.

The results in Europe are encouraging. During the year, our European operations continued to
focus on gaining market shares. In the Dysan® business segment, turnover increased by 78% over
the previous year. Part of this increase was due 1o a tripling in sales volumes for CD-R media. The
Group expects a 60% growth in the Dysan® business segment next year as it continues to develop
its core markets in Eastern Europe, Russia and South Africa and is developing new business

through specialist consumable companies.

For the Memorex® business segment, the highlight for the year included gaining market shares in
excess of 20% in Sweden, Turkey and Ireland, making Memorex® one of the top European brands
in computer related products. During the year, the Group decided to consolidate its operations by
withdrawing from the hardware market, which is characterized by volatile pricing and unpredictable
margins. This strategic decision resulted in a more stable and controlled business for the Group. In

addition, the German office was closed to streamline our cost base.

8 HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2002-2003
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Chairman’s
Statement

The brand position in Europe has been further strengthened by focusing on new channels such as
independent specialists, such as photo and travel outlets, IT specialists and mass merchants. In
addition, a range of customer specific promotional activities was introduced which have been very
well received. Implementation of these strategies means that Memorex® Europe moves forward

into the next year assured of even greater success with strong and improved margins and profitability.

In Canada, sales of Memorex® products increased by 20% from the previous year. The Group
maintained its leading position in sales of video tape, audio tape and floppy diskettes. Furthermore,
sales of Memorex® CD-R media reached number 2 in Canada last year. During the year, the Group
appointed a very strong supplier for the new battery line and envisages that the sales will increase

dramatically in the coming years.

Acquisitions and dispositions

Acquisition of shares in China Strategic Holdings Limited

On July 8, 2003, the respective boards of directors of the Company, Paul Y. — ITC Construction
Holdings Limited {("Paul Y. ~ ITC"), {TC Corporation Limited (“ITC") and China Strategic Holdings
Limited (*CSHL") jointly announced that Well Orient Limited and Calisan Development Limited
each being an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and Paul Y. — ITC respectively
(coliectively the “Offerors”), through Kingsway SW Securities Limited (“Kingsway”), will make a
voluntary conditional cash offer (“Offer”) at the price of HK$0.10 for each share of CSHL (“China
Strategic Share”) and HK$0.001 for each warrant of CSHL (“China Strategic Warrant™), other than
the China Strategic Shares and the China Strategic Warrants presently owned by the Offerors and
parties acting in concert with the Offerors, and to cancel all outstanding share options granted by
CSHL under the share option scheme adopted on July 20, 1992 (*China Strategic Option”) at
HK$0.001 per China Strategic Option.

The China Strategic Shares and China Strategic Warrants to be acquired by Kingsway, on behalf
of the Offerors, during the Offer will be distributed to the Offerors in equal proportion. The Offer is
conditional upon the Offerors having received acceptances in respect of voting rights attached to
China Strategic Shares which, togsther with any voting rights acquired or agreed to be acquired
before or during the Offer, will result in the Offerors and any parties acting in concert with them in
aggregate holding more than 50% of the voting rights attaching to the China Strategic Shares.

10 HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2002-2003




it

Ot

il

BEETRRFHERE VP BEMRTERGEHESBYENE ERMEE
FIBRAREF  FRERE-SEERRERMNZ M - 5 HR—ES5HEHE
EEPZEREEBNRER - RIEZSRBETHFMemore®EBUNT LR INERS
FERMRES - RERANEES -

EMER - Memorex®E R 2 HEBRREF LF20% - AEEEZHR - S EHRME
HEDENSETISREMLT « fhoh - Memore®Z — RIEBAREBEFENERY
HECEETBE N - FA 22ERFTHEREAE NMEZ HIER - BHX
FZHERHAERS -

KRR HE

BB REEMBEROFZRE
RIBEEZFELANR  FO7) - REERREEEEMAR ( [REER]) £
HE¥EEERLAR ( [BRL0E] ) RPXEEERAR ( [FHR] ) 2ESEH
BEM  ARFIRREEH (KAER [WEBA] ) SE2BEZENBATIRGS
fE 2 & Calisan Developments Limited * S SEREEEAERAT ( [EE] )
RREEBEGEERSEERS ([REEE] ) - EEABRRERG ( (2R
] ) 0I0BTRENTRREES ( [PRIREE] ) 0001BT - TEELEA
RBBEA-BTPATREEE ZPERG RPHBRES - URFHAEPER
B-ANZELATEERAZERENIIBERMATEZBRE ( [RER
#])  FEABHPRERECCOTET -

EE (RRUEA) REBEREDRKE PRENRPFBIES - ARSI
MEFEEA - WRESASUBACEEDEROMS ZERE - ERNEBES
ASHEENBLARES TREZ TARFR2ER BERRBAREE-BITH
ATE RS EIBEREE 2 BRINBB50%E - FAFE o

11 BREEARAF BT _EZ_TF=FFR




Chairman’s
Statement

After the purchase on July 8, 2003, the Offerors and their concert parties are interested in
291,675,000 China Strategic Shares, representing approximately 35.16% of the issued share
capital of CSHL, thus triggering a mandatory offer during the offer period of a voluntary offer under
Rule 26 of The Hong Kong Code on Takeovers and Mergers.

The Offerors have notified CSHL that, to make the offer price for each China Strategic Share under
the Offer more attractive to the shareholders of CSHL, the offer price for each China Strategic
Share under the Offer is to be increased from HK$0.1 to HK$0.139, representing an increase of
39%. The Offer will be adjusted accordingly. Save for the above, no other changes to the Offer are

currently being made.

The Offerors have also informed CSHL that Kingsway, on behalf of the Offerors, will stand in the
market to acquire other China Strategic Shares at a price of no more than HK$0.138 per China

Strategic Share until the end of offer period.

Please refer to the joint announcements published on July 9, 2003 and July 22, 2003 respectively
for details.

Disposal of shares in Leadership Publishing Group Limited (“Leadership Publishing”,
formerly known as Sing Pao Media Group Limited)

On November 23, 2002, Genius Ideas Limited (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company)
with other vendors entered into a conditional sale and purchase agreement with Sun Media Group
Holdings Limited (“Sun Media") (the “Sale and Purchase Agreement”} whereby Genius Ideas Limited
agreed to self 79,470,000 shares and warrants in the aggregate amount of HK$16,323,000 in
Leadership Publishing to Sun Media. On completion of the Sale and Purchase Agreement, Genius

Ideas Limited has entered into the following agreements:—

(i) adeed of settlement with Leadership Publishing, Sing Pao Newspaper Company Limited
and other vendors under which Genius ldeas Limited agreed to waive approximately
HK$10,821,000 so as to reduce the total indebtedness to HK$14,694,000 (the “Reduced
Loan”}. The Reduced Loan together with interest thereon, shall only be due and repayment
on the date ("Payment Date”) falling on the expiry of 30 calendar months after the year end of
any financial year of Leadership Publishing after the completion in respect of which Leadership
Publishing has generated profits after taxation in its audited accounts, provided the relevant

Payment Date shall not fall after the twentieth anniversary of the date of completion; and
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Chairman’s
Statement

(i) adeed of assignment with Leadership Publishing, Sing Pac Newspaper Company Limited
and Sun Media (or its nominee) to give effect to the assignment of
HK$9,796,000 being part of the Reduced Loan to Sun Media (or its nominee). The
censideration of such assignment will be satisfied by the issue and allotment of
97,960,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each in the capital of Sun Media at the expiry of
2 calendar years from the date of completion of the Sale and Purchase Agreement at an

issue price of HK$0.10 per share (subject to adjustment).

Capital reorganization

In March 2003, the Company completed capital reorganization. Upon such reorganization, the par
value of each issued and unissued shares of the Company was effectively reduced to HK$0.01 per
share. The paid up share capital was reduced from HK$160,303,202.95 to HK$1,603,032.02 and
the authorized share capital was reduced from HK$650 million to HK$200 million by cancellation
of 45,000 million unissued reorganized shares. Please refer to the circular of the Company dated
February 21, 2003 for detalils.

Outlook

The results of our core business for fiscal year 2002/2003 continued to be encouraging amidst the
current economic environment. The economies worldwide and locally have experienced a number
of turbulent events in recent years. These events have gradually culminated to cause the unfavorable
trading climates we are facing today. The Asian financial crisis in 1997 was followed by a global
decline in financial stock markets as result of the crash of certain speculative high technology
players. Soon, the growth and continuous spread of terrorism led to the destructive 911 attack in
the U.S. in 2001. The recent U.S. invasion against rag and the outbreak of infectious diseases
such as birds’ flu and SARS also caused uneasiness in financial markets around the world. These
factors, coupled with heightened financial and securities reporting requirements created to combat
corporate misconduct in the U.S. (as a result of corporate scandals from Enron and Worldcom
etc.), have caused difficult and challenging business environments for companies worldwide. Under
such circumstances, the Group, without exception, has been adjusting on certain investments in

securities in line with the significant decline in fair value.
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Chairman’s
Statement

Despite these unfavorable circumstances, the Group is very proud of its core Memorex® trading
business, which, through the implementation of sound strategies, has been able to weather the
economic storms. The Group witnessed continuous and satisfactory growth in both market share
and revenue this year. Notwithstanding this growth, the Group recognizes that to overcome the
hurdles before us, the Group will need to adjust its management and business policies. For its
investment portfolio, the Group intends to divest those investments with negative to zero cash
flows as far as practicable and look for investments with stable growth and cash flows, similar to

Provisions Suppliers Corporation Limited which the Group acquired in 2002.

Looking forward, the Company envisages continuous profit contribution to the Group from its core
business and will keep pursuing its dominant dual business strategy towards geographic expansion
of Asian markets and innovation in products. Notwithstanding the worldwide economic uncertainties,
the Company is confident that our business will turn around from the dark time to a gleaming
future with our solid and profit-making core business and adoption of new business plans.

Appreciation

| would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to my fellow board members, the

management and employees for their hard work and contribution to the Group in the past year.

On behalf of the Board

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles

Chairman

Hong Kong, July 21, 2003
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Continuous Growth
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The Group will adjust its management and business policies to

overcome the unfavourable global trading climate.

rEBEAREEENLERUERRRES 2 TRE -




HTLULWW o dliu LTIV IvialidayCllichit FTUNTS ===/ X BE B /ASRKEAeE

Directors Profile

Dr. CHAN Kwok Keung, Charles

aged 48, was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company in November
1995. In November 2000, he was appointed as the Chairrman of the Company,
responsible for the overall management of the Company. He holds an Honorary
degree of Doctor of Laws and a Bachelor’s degree in Civil Engineering and has
over 283 years’ international corporate management experience in the
construction and property sectors as well as in strategic investments. Dr. Chan
is the chairman of ITC Corporation Limited, Paul Y. — [TC Construction Holdings
Limited, Dong Fang Gas Holdings Limited and China Enterprises Limited, a
company whose shares are traded on OTC Bulletin Board in the U.S.A..
Dr. Chan is the chairman and chief executive officer of China Strategic Holdings
Limited and an executive director of Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited.
He is also a non-executive director of Downer EDI Limited, a company whose
shares are listed on the Australian Stock Exchange and New Zealand Stock
Exchange. Dr. Chan is the elder brother of Mr. Chan Kwok Hung, an executive

director of the Company.

Dr. YAP, Allan

aged 47, joined the Company in 1995 and was appointed as the Deputy
Managing Director in December 1997. In November 2000, he was appointed
as Managing Director of the Company. He obtained the.Honorary degree of
Doctor of Laws and has over 21 years’ experience in finance, investment and
banking. Dr. Yap is the vice chairman of China Strategic Holdings Limited,
China Enterprises Limited and Dong Fang Gas Holdings Limited, and an
executive director of Ananda Wing On Travel {Holdings) Limited. Dr. Yap is also
the chairman and chief executive officer of Burcon NutraScience Corporation
(“Burcon”), a public listed company in Canada, and an executive chairman of

Provisions Suppliers Corporation Limited, a public listed company in Singapore.

Mr. LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard

aged 47, joined the Company in November 1995 and was appointed as Deputy
Managing Director in May 2002. He is a qualified accountant and worked for
an international accounting firm for over 11 years and has previously held senior
financial positions in both private and public listed companies. Mr. Lui is an
alternate director to Dr. Yap, Allan in China Strategic Holdings Limited and an
executive director of Ananda Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited. He is also an
executive director of Provisions Suppliers Corporation Limited, a public listed

company in Singapore.
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Mr. CHAN Kwok Hung

aged 44, was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company in December
1995. He holds a Diploma in Arts and has over 19 years’ experience in trading
business in the People’s Republic of China. He is the chairman of Rosedale
Hotel Group Limited and an executive director of ITC Corporation Limited and
Dong Fang Gas Holdings Limited. He is also an alternate director to Dr. Chan
Kwck Keung, Charles in China Strategic Holdings Limited. Mr. Chan Kwok
Hung is the younger brother of the Chairman, Dr. Chan.

Mr. FOK Kin Ning, Canning

aged 51, was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company in 1892.
He is the group managing director of Hutchison Whampoa Limited ("HWL"),
the chairman of Hutchison Telecommunications (Australia) Limited, Hutchison
Harbour Ring Limited and Partner Communications Company Ltd. and the co-
chairman of Husky Energy Inc. He is also the deputy chairman of Cheung
Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited and Hongkong Electric Holdings Limited
and a director of Cheung Kang (Holdings) Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Arts

degree and is a member of the Australian Institute of Chartered Accountants.

Ms. SHIH, Edith

aged 51, has been an Alternate Director to Mr. Fok Kin Ning, Canning, a
Non-Executive Director of the Company since March 2003. She holds a Bachelor
of Science degree in Education and a Master of Arts degree from the University
of the Philippines, a Master of Arts degree and a Master of Education degree
from Columbia University, New York. She is qualified to practise law in Hong
Kong, England and Wales and Victoria, Australia. Ms. Shih is the Head Group
General Counsel and Company Secretary of HWL and an executive director
and the company secretary of Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited. She is also an
executive director of Hutchison International Limited and director of various

HWL group companies.

Mr. YUEN Tin Fan, Francis

aged 50, joined the Company as an Independent Non-Executive Director in
January 1986. Mr. Yuen holds a Bachelor degree in Economics from The
University of Chicago and is now the deputy chairman of Pacific Century Group.
As a previous chief executive of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
from 1988 to 1991, he has extensive investment banking and business
experience in Hong Kong and the Far East region. Mr. Yuen is also a

non-executive director of a number of listed companies in Hong Kong.
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Mr. IP Tak Chuen, Edmond

aged 51, was appcinted as a Non-Executive Director of the Company in
November 1995. He holds a Master of Science degree in Business
Administration and a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics. Mr. Ip is a deputy
chairman of Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited, an executive director
of Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited and CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings) Inc.,
and a non-executive director of TOM.COM LIMITED.

Mr. CHEUNG Hon Kit

aged 49, has been a Non-Executive Director of the Company since July 2000.
He has over twenty-five years of experience in real estate development, property
investment and corporate finance. Mr. Cheung graduated from the University
of London with a Bachelor of Arts degree. He has worked in key executive
positions in various leading property development companies in Hong Kong.
Currently, he is also an executive director of ITC Corporation Limited and Paul
Y. - ITC Construction Holdings Limited, an executive vice chairman of Rosedale
Hotel Group Limited, and a director of Panva Gas Holdings Limited, Cyber On-
Air Group Company Limited, Billybala Holdings Limited and Skynet (International
Group) Holdings Limited.

Mr. TSANG Link Carl, Brian

aged 39, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in August 2000. He is a practising solicitor in Hong Kong and is a
partner of the Hong Kong law firm of Iu, Lai & Li. He graduated from King’s
College, London with an LLB. Degree in 1985. He is also admitted to practise
law in England and Wales, Singapore, New South Wales, Queensland and the
Australian Capital Territories. He is also a non-executive director of several other
companies listed on the Main Board and the GEM Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited.

Ms. MA Wai Man, Catherine

aged 37, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the
Company in July 2002. She is an executive director and the company secretary
of Capital Strategic Holdings Limited, Capital Prosper Limited and Capital Estate
Limited. Ms. Ma is a graduate of the City University of Hong Kong. She is a
chartered secretary and is a member of both Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and Hong Kong Society of Accountants. Ms. Ma has extensive
management experience in companies with diversified interests ranging from
manufacturing, telecommunications to infrastructure and property investments.
She had also held executive directorship in a number of companies listed on
local and overseas stock exchanges.
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Mr. KWOK Ka Lap, Alva

aged 55, has been an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
since July 2003. He was a marketing manager in an international company
engaging in the design of business administration system. Mr. Kwok has been
in the insurance and investments business for over 21 years, principally in the
senior managerial position leading a sizable sales team. Mr. Kwok is an executive
director of China Development Corporation Limited. He is also an independent
non-executive director of Cheung Tai Hong Holdings Limited and Ananda Wing
On Travel (Holdings) Limited.

Senior Management Profile

Mr. GOLACINSKI, Michael

aged 51, was appointed as Director and Chief Exacutive Officer of Memorex
International Inc. in January 2002. He also serves as President of Memorex
Products, Inc. ("MP!"). Mr. Golacinski has over 26 years of sales and
management experience in the computer and consumer electronic industries.
He joined MP{ in 1998.

Ms. LAW, Dorothy

aged 33, was appointed as the Corporate Counsel of the Company in November
1097. She is also a director of China Enterprises Limited and Burcon. Ms. Law
received her Bachelor of Commerce and Bachelor of Law degrees from the
University of British Columbia and is a Barrister and Sclicitor licensed to practice
law in British Columbia, Canada. Ms. Law has also been admitted as a solicitor
of the High Court of Hong Kong. Prior to joining the Company and the Burcon
group of companies, she worked for a Canadian national faw firm practicing in

the areas of corporate and securities law.

Ms. KEE Shui Wah

aged 38, joined the Company in April 1994 and was appeinted as Chief Financial
Officer of the Company in May 2002. Ms. Kee is a member of both the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. She has over 13 years’ experience in international accounting

and finance in multinational corporations.
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Succession of Good Harvests

S EWiE

The Group witnessed continuous and satisfactory growth in both

market share and revenue in the year.
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The directors present to the shareholders the annual report on the affairs of the
Company and of the Group together with the audited financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in trading of computer related products,
consumer electronic products and securities which comprise the manufacture,
distribution and marketing of data storage media (primarily floppy disks, CD-R,
CD-RW and DVD), the distribution and marketing of computer accessories
and storage media drives, scanners, audic and video cassettes, minidiscs,
household electronic products and telecommunication accessories and
securities trading. The Group also made strategic investments in information
technology, Internet, Internet-related, supply of household consumer products

and other businesses. The Company itself is an investment holding company.

RESULTS

Details of the results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated

income statement on page 42 of the annual report.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$19.4 million on the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment for the purpose of expanding the
Group’s business. Details of this and other movements in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 17 to the

financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

In March 2003, the Company completed a capital reorganization. Following
the capital reorganization, the par value of each issued and unissued shares of
the Company was effectively reduced to HK$0.01 per share. The paid up share
capital was reduced from HK$160,303,202.95 to HK$1,603,032.02 and the
authorized share capital was reduced from HK$650 million to HK$200 million

by cancelling 45,000 million unissued reorganized shares.

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are

set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

WARRANTS

Details of the movements in the warrants of the Company during the year are

set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report

are:

Executive Directors:

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles (Chairman)

Dr. Yap, Allan (Managing Director)

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (Deputy Managing Director)
(appointed on May 3, 2002)

Mr. Chan Kwok Hung

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, Ken (resigned on June 16, 2003)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Fok Kin Ning, Canning

Ms. Shih, Edith (Alternate to Mr. Fok Kin Ning, Canning)
(appointed on March 14, 2003)

Mr. Yuen Tin Fan, Francis*

Mr. Ip Tak Chuen, Edmond

Mr. Tsang Link Carl, Brian*

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Ms. Ma Wai Man, Catherine* (appointed on July 11, 2002)

Mr. Ma Si Hang, Frederick* (resigned on June 24, 2002)

Mr. Kwok Ka Lap, Alva* (appointed on July 17, 2003)

* Independent Non-Executive Director
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In accordance with Clause 87(3) of the Company's Bye-laws, Mr. Fok Kin Ning,
Canning and Ms. Ma Wai Man, Catherine shall retire at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. Mr. Fok Kin Ning, Canning offers himself for re-election and
Ms. Ma Wai Man, Catherine does not offer herself for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance with Clause 86(2) of the Company's Bye-laws, Mr. Kwok Ka
Lap, Alva who was appointed during the period from the date of the last annual
general meeting to the date of this report, retires and, being eligible, offers
himself for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The non-executive directors are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance
with the above clauses of the Company’s Bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Group which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at March 31, 2003, the interests of the directors of the Company in the
securities of the Company and its associated corporations, within the meaning
of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) Ordinance (“SDI Ordinance”), as
recorded in the register kept by the Company under section 29 of the SDI
Ordinance or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) were as
follows:

(A) Shares
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(A) ZER

Name of director

Nature of interest

Number of shares held

EEgg BHtE FERO#E

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles (Notg) Corporate 45,298,813
(“Dr. Chan”)

REEEL () ( [FRET]) NS 45,298,813

Note: Dr. Chan is deemed :0 have a corporate interest in 45,298,813 shares of the Company by
virtue of his interest in Chinaview International Limited (“Chinaview”). This interests was detailed
and duplicated with the interests as shown in the paragraph “Substantial Shareholders” below.

f#5E . BETEEChnaview International Limited { [Chinaview) ) #%5
i MR AEE AR E145,208,8108 810 2 A FIiERE - Zign
BETY [TERF| #RP—efdRET -
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{B) Share Options (B) AR
Details of the movements in the options granted to the Company’s directors BFAARBEES BRERNFAZEBH RN 2T
during the year and the outstanding options at March 31, 2003 are as =EZAS+-AZARITEEREFENT
follows:

Number of share options
Exercise price  Exercise price
per share per share Adjustment
Exercisable before share after share Balance at due to share Balance at
Name of Director Date of Grant Period consolidation consolidation 4,1.2002 consolidation 3.31.2003
HK$ HKS$
BRENE
RiFa6a2 Efdafts R-22-FMA BROAH R-88=%F=H8
Empg BEhAS TERE SRTEE BRITEE —~BR&H fitEEzE% =t+-RAz&H
BT AT
Dr. Chan 8.31.2001 8.31.2001 0.07472 29888 160,000,000 (156,000,000} 4,000,000
t0 8.30.2006
Rt ZEE-% —E%-7F 0.07472 29888 160,000,000 (156,000,000} 4,000,000
ANA=+—-B NA=t—HE
—ETRE
NAZ+A
Dr. Yap, Allan 8.31.2001 8.31.2001 0.07472 2.9888 130,000,000 (126,750,000) 3,250,000
t0 8.30.2006
Yap, Allantd - BT “TR-F 0.07472 2.9888 130,000,000 (126,750,000) 3,250,000
NA=Z+—R NA=+—HE
—BRERE
NAZ=+H
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, 8.31.2001 8.31.2001 0.07472 2.9888 70,000,000 (68,250,000) 1,750,000
Richard t0 8.30.2006
BHRETE —E%-F —ET-F 0.07472 2.9888 70,000,000 (68,250,000) 1,750,000
NB=+-B NB=+-EBE
—EEX
NAZ+H
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Number of share options
Exercise price  Exercise price
per share per share Adjustment
Exercisable before share after share Balance at due to share Balance at
Name of Director Date of Grant Period consolidation consolidation 4.1,2002 consolidation 3.31.2003
HK$ HK$
BREHA
BReHmz RiEfEz R-SB-FOA BEREGOSH W-BT=£=H
B4 Bt A% Gl SRAEN  SBARE  -B2eH  THRHZEE  =t-A2es
AT AT
Mr. Chan Kwok Hung 8.31.2001 8.31.2001 0.07472 2.9888 70,000,000 (68,250,000} 1,750,000
10 8.30.2008
REMEE ZTT-F ZFT-F 0.07472 2.9888 70,000,000 (68,250,000} 1,750,000
NAZE+—B NA=Z+—-BZ
ZERRE
NA=+H
Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, 8.31.2001 8.31.2001 0.07472 2.9888 30,000,000 (29,250,000) 750,000
Ken to 8.30.2006
REERE ZTE-F ZE2F-F 0.07472 2.9888 30,000,000 (29,250,000) 750,000
NA=+—-B NA=+-BHZ%
ZEER
NA=+H

Save as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2003, none of the directors of the B EXFREESN - BEREESEHE0FETALT
Company had any personal, family, corporate or other interests in any securities 2772 B MR - BB LHRAFT LR ATNES
of the Company or any of its associated corporations, within the meaning of  EfTE#X S ZIEETERAA R REIMERE &
the SDI Ordinance, and none of the directors or their spouses or children under  RRIREER " BZ=F£Z/=+—-HHEBEERATHE
the age of 18 had any right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or  FAIBBAF (KEEEEXEA2TE) 2AREFH
had exercised any such right during the year as recorded in the register kept by  BETEEA - RiE - AR EER  RESHER
the Company under Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance or as otherwise notified EBRFFT\BZFZNERETTRBEAANE S 2
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for | - ERRETEFMZSER o

Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies in the Listing Rules.

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES BERRAERTEl

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in note 37 to  AAFEREN S 235 BRHRRXFTEE -

the financial statements.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Company or
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements o enable the directors of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or

debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
DIRECTCORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Interests of directors of the Company in competing businesses during the year
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the Listing Rules were as

follows:

BEROUGEH 2RH
BRLEREESN - AAFHEEAMBLRIRERER
BEMESHTTENRYE  BEADAESTREAL
DRKEMEMEABE RO REFMES -

EENSTER RS

ARREENFRERTEB 2 EEE TTRAIFS 101
ZHEERBENT

Name of entity
which businesses are
considered to

Description of businesses of

compete or likely to the entity which are Nature of
compete with the considered to compete or interest of the
businesses of the likely to compete with the director in
Name of director Group businesses of the Group the entity
BERHEEREEYR RER RN EmER
E=ER HESEBER HRE 2 EBHE EEREEAcEENtE
Dr. Chan Dong Fang Gas Holdings Investments in securities Chairman and
Limited ("DFG") (Note) Executive Director
BiEt: ERRREEERLATE BHERE IERMITES
([RFER] ) (Frat)
Dr. Yap, Allan DFG (Note) Investments in securities Vice Chairman and
Executive Director
Yap, Allantg+ RAMSK (K:t) EHRE REXERMITES
Mr. Chan Kwok Hung DFG (Note) Investments in securities Executive Director
REREE EARR (KE) EERA HITEE
Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah,  China Youth Net.Com Holding 60% of cyol.net Internet Director
Ken Limited portal provides information on (resigned on
education, human resources 2.25.2003}

REERE

Mr. Fok Kin Ning,
Canning

ERERL

FEEFEERAA

Cheung Kong (Holdings)
Limited (“CKH") (Note)

RIZ% (8H) ARAT
([RE]) (#)

and training for students and
young executives of the
People’s Republic of China
A cyol.net B B 48 A PA433560%
R HRURTEARANS
BERESITRASRHEHE -
ANERRENZER

Manufacture, distribution
and marketing of data
storage media

B FERERBEETERE

B (R-FE=fF
ZAZ+HRAEF)

Non-executive Director

FHRITEE
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Name of entity
which businesses are

considered to Description of businesses of

compete or likely to the entity which are Nature of
compete with the considered to compete or interest of the
businesses of the likely to compete with the director in
Name of director Group businesses of the Group the entity
BR{EREEMER RHENIHEREEER
ES4H HEE 2 RALHE LR S b ESHERM 2 AHIE
CKH (Note) Distribution and marketing of Non-executive Director
computer accessories and
storage media drives, scanners,
audio and video cassettes,
minidiscs, household electronic
products and telecommunication
accessories
RE (ff:z) HERERBMEN  FTHS FHITES

Hutchison Whampoa
Limited ("HWL") (Note)

Bz mEE BREFERY
MABER KEETERR
ERRGBER

Manufacture and supply
of consumer electronic
products

Group Managing Director

MEEHEBRAF HERHMEHEETER REEEHLE
(TRZ]) (#7#)
Hutchison Harbour Manufacture and supply Chairman
Ring Limited (“HHR") (Note) of consumer electronic (from 10.1.2002 to
products now)
Co-Chairman
(up to 9.30.2002)
M BRERLA HERHEHEEFER IE (B-FE=
( [H0:CHRE) ) (B7sE) +A—BE%
BEETR (BE-FF=F
AA=+AHLE)
CKH (Note) Investment in securities Non-executive Director
RE (M) EHRE IFHITEE
HWL (Note) Finance and investment Group Managing Director
FE (K BB RRA sREzRLRE
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Investment in securities Deputy Chairman
(Holdings) Limited (“CKI")
(Note)
RIZZREBARELT BHRE BEE

([RIZEE]) (HE)
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Name of entity
which businesses are
considered to

Description of businesses of

compete or likely to the entity which are Nature of
compete with the considered to compete or interest of the
businesses of the likely to compete with the director in
Name of director Group businesses of the Group the entity
RERTHREEAREER RERTHEEAZEER
EEER HRBzRBER HRF 2 REHE EERDERCERNE
CKH (Note) Information technology, Non-executive Director
e-commerce and new
technology
RE (Hizt) AR  EFHERFRE FHITES
HWL (Note) Information technology, Group Managing Director
e-commerce and new
technology
wnaE (M) BEHE  BTRERAEE FEEZRER
CKI (Note) Information technology, Deputy Chairman
e-commerce and
new technology
FIER (H#) AR EFEERIER BlxE
HHR (Note) New technology Chairman
{from 10.1.2002 to
now)
Co-Chairman
(up to 9.30.2002)
MEcEE () R I% (B-FF-F
+A—-BES
WEER (BE-FT=
NA=+HIE)
Ms. Shih, Edith HHR (Note) Manufacture and supply of Director
consumer electronic products
eEELL FacEkE (B5) HEREREBEFER Ex
HHR (Note) New Technology Director
MEdAE (i) AL EEr Bz

Mr. Ip Tak Chuen,
Edmond
Epgrs

CKH (Note)
RE (W)

CKH (Note)

R (Hi2)

Manufacture, distribution and
marketing of data storage media
R PEREESEHETHRE

Distribution and marketing of
computer accessories,
telecommunication accessories
and related products

DERERTHEY - BARE
BHRERER

Executive Director
HITES

Executive Director

BTEE
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Name of entity
which businesses are
considered to Description of businesses of
compete or likely to the entity which are Nature of
compete with the considered to compete or interest of the
businesses of the likely to compete with the director in
Name of director Group businesses of the Group the entity
REGTRERLASEER RENTEARERER
Bl BRE2EEAE HREERER EERuEE EatE
CKH (Note) Investment in securities Executive Director
RE () EHRE BTEE
CKH (Note) Information technology, Executive Director
e-commerce and new
technology
RE (Bt) AR - BTEERFRE HITEE

Note: Such businesses may be made through its subsidiaries, associates or by way of other forms of  ##if © FlERAEBRBAR  WELAZUELREARFE -
investments.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the directorsis interested in any business & HiBEEI  HEEEHEERADTESEZANE
apart from the Company’s businesses which competes or is likely to compete, HRBERAEBRT 2 TEHE 2 #E% -

either directly or indirectly, with the.Company's businesses.
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE EZVEXEHNESR

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries ~ RAFERRREREEERD @ ARFHEEARBARL
was a party and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, ZEFTUFAEASY  RAATNESGEEEIRERES
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time =~ EAX&HZ EAKEH -

during the year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS TERR

As at March 31, 2003, the register of substantial shareholders maintained under  RIERBEESEHNE16()ERTHEE T EREECME
Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance showed that the following shareholders 7R RZBE=E=ZA=+—8  TIRRBELLFE
had an interest of 10% or more of the issued share capital of the Company: BITIRA10% A 2 #E28 :

Number of shares held
Direct Deemed Shareholding
Interest Interest Percentage
%
FEROSE
Name of shareholder BREE HEER Bt RREESH
%
Dr. Chan FEt - 45,298,813 28.26
Chinaview Chinaview - 45,298,813 28.26
Galaxyway Investments Limited Galaxyway Investments Limited - 45,298,813 28.26
{(“Galaxyway") { TGalaxyway} )
ITC Corporation Limited (*ITC") EEPEEEBRLT - 45,298,813 28.26
([EEEE] )
ITC Investment Holdings Limited ITC Investment Holdings Limited - 45,298,813 28.26
(“ITC Investment”) { [ITC Investment] )
Mankar Assets Limited Mankar Assets Limited - 45,298,813 28.26
(“Mankar”) { [Mankar] )
Farmex Investment Limited (“Famex”) EEREERAT ( [2&] ) 45,298,813 - 28.26
Notes: Kzt -

(1)  Famex is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mankar. Mankar is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC 4l EEAMankar2 2 EHB AT - MEEAITC nvestment 2 2 &M

Investment, which in turn is a wholly-owned subsidiary of ITC. Mankar, ITC Investment and ITC BRA] - (TC InvestmentBBER R HE 2 2 EMBRE - Mankar -
are deemed to be interested in 45,298,813 shares which are held by Famex. ITC Investment R EH R R RIRAET R EBISE 245298813
BRI 24T 2% -

(2)  Galaxyway, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chinaview, owns more than one-third of the issued (2)  GalaxywayAChinaviewZ 2EKIBLR) SHEERCERA=S
ordinary share capital of ITC. Dr. Chan owns the entire issued share capital of Chinaview. —EHTEARE  mAEMIEABChinaviewE B2 BT o
Galaxyway, Chinaview and Dr. Chan are deemed to be interested in 45,298,813 shares which Galaxyway - Chinaview BEE T HBEBE ARS A E/RZE
are held by Famex. 245,208 813 MR 1D 2 B2 -

Other than as disclosed above, as at March 31, 2003, the Company had not BEXHAEEEN R_BE=F=ZAz+-8 %2
been notified of any other interests representing 10% or more of the issued - B THFBIELAARCBITRA10% RN L2 ETE

share capital of the Company. fiiEes -
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended March 31, 2003:

()  The Group’s largest customer and five largest customers accounted for

approximately 27 % and 61% respectively of the Group's total turnover.

(i The Group’s largest supplier and five largest suppliers accounted for
approximately 36% and 64% respectively of the Group’s total purchases

(not including purchases of items which are of capital nature).

So far as the directors are aware, none of the directors, their associates or any
shareholders who owned more than 5% of the Company's share capital had

any interest in the five largest customers or suppliers of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SHARES

During the year ended March 31, 2003, there were no purchases, sales or
redemptions by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, of the Company’s

listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-laws,
or the laws in Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new shares

on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended March 31, 2003 with
the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules except
that the non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific term as they
are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting

of the Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.

TERPRUER
BE_FE-FC-A=T-BLFE:

(y AEBZEARFRIXESARNEEEBRY
R 707%K61% °

(i) AEEBZEAREBRAAHEEIHNOGTEE
BEEE (TRERETEE 2 ERIRE) 286%
&64% °

BEBEMA BEE  REZBRALREAEFAR
ARAFENA L ZIRE - BENAREZ AAFPRAE
B EE AR -

BE HEIMEADFZ LHRE
BE-TESFSAS+BLEE ALTNEAAN
BARAMERE  HEIHEEAARZLTRE -
BErBRER
AREZARNMBAREREEEYBEAERELE
ERZGR ATARAERLAMNRERRRZE
SRR -

REEE
ARAREE-FESFSAS+-RLFE-EMTE
RN ORREEATIZ AT  MERTES

PEEEES BREFBEARFZRAME - £
AZERBFAE LRESRLEEET -
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and discussed auditing, internal
control and financial reporting matters including the review of the audited financial
statements of the Company.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of a significant event occurring after the balance sheet date are set out

in note 40 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the Company to

re-appeint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung, Charles

Chairman

Hong Kong, July 21, 2003
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Gleaming Future

i [ B

The Group is confident that its business can withstand the world

wide economic uncertainties with its solid and profit-making core
business and adoption of new business plans.

BEEREEANS IR AEERLOXBRELEHREET - M ERREH X
Kitdl HEXBECTUERRS  SmiEH -
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Certified Public Accountants
26/F, Wing On Centre

111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 42 to 99 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong

Kong.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting

policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on

those statements and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. it also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Company and of the Group, consistently applied and

adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in crder to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial

statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu

HRREEARAFAKRR
(REREIMALZBRRE])

ARBMTERKERTIRFELEEFOERBERY
BRMZ BT ERREMBERE -

EEREEGA2ARNER
ERRIZESEARBEARAR T HBHE - ERE
EERAT2UHERE B2V AEHRASE G
B -

AR ERTSREMIBRIEZER  HREMEER
FREBUBR  YARRELES -

BERZER
KOIDRRBESHNLERA B EAEITERT
fe - EREEEEAMERAERENBRERMETER
RRBEEHEE  TEREFEREENERZSIBE
REMEZEAGNAL  FEECEHRRELES
BERARk EREZARER RELERERLEM
REZFETHR -

TITERBETERIIER - BURME—IRTRRL
FLEMREERER  BATRERSRINEE @ &S
MBBREERREASRRRL - (PO ERE - BRE
AITBRR  ATEEEASHBARRAE L ANEE
BrRERS - NTRE  FIZERLECERTIE
REBVAEER -
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED (continued)

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group as at March 31, 2003 and of the loss
and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, July 21, 2003
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For the year ended March 31, 20083 BE—FF=F=F=-+—-HUHFF

2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
I28=F b =2
HisE FHER FHET
Turnover B 4 4,162,804 4,373,909
Cost of sales HERSE (3,248,769) (3,560,003)
Gross profit £ 914,035 813,906
Other operating income HagElA 6 96,980 62,505
Distribution costs PAl=13%N (685,793) (443,261)
Administrative expenses THAEX (278,968) {267,238)
Other operating expenses H@e8HT 7 (38,608) (169,262)
Profit (loss) before impairment BRIRERFZRESEN
loss on investment securities wF (EE) 7,646 (3,350)
Impairment loss on investment REZFFZREER
securities (323,287) (15,676)
Loss from operations BEER 8 {315,641} (19,026)
Finance costs BisER 9 {31,669} (58,144)
Share of results of associates EHBENREE (32,397} (3,499
Allowance for loans to associates fEPHENTIERER (79,595} -
Amortization of goodwill arising BEWE-RBELE
on acquisition of an associate EEzEE (6,612} -
Impairment loss on goodwill arising WE-HEEATEErBE
on acquisition of an associate ZREER 10 (104,585) -
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBELBRBEARZ
and associates Yo% 11 25 5625
Loss before taxation BAIEE (570,474} (75,044)
Taxation #E 14 35,755 2,686
Loss before minority interests RETDER T IERSFIEB {606,229) (77,730)
Minority interests DR RS 42,243 24,725
Loss for the year FEEES (648,472) (102,455)
Dividend BE 15 - 9,647
Loss per share BiREE 16
— Basic &K HK$(4.05) HK$(0.64)
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At March 31, 2003 R-FF=ZF=A=+—H

2003 2002
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
—Bg=% —ET-F
B3 FHER THET
Non-current Assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment WE - BBERSE 17 84,112 91,742
Intangible assets BREE 18 339,855 152,621
Interests in associates BN EMERS 20 271,362 179,902
investments in securities BHERE 21 887,630 1,221,210
Deposit made for acquisition of W — R & AR
an associate Ak - 4,235
LLong-term loans receivable ElERBHER 10,188 21,483
1,593,147 1,671,193
Current Assets nBEE
Inventories FE 22 505,165 449,323
Trade and other receivables B REEKEIE 23 486,609 815,145
Investments in securities BHEE 21 209,270 292 507
Short-term loans receivable eI 163,520 244,012
Margin loans receivable ERHFRER 51,095 123,248
Tax recoverable ARERIE 3,810 456
Pledged bank deposits BIRBEITER 19,226 91,800
Bank balances and cash FBITEERRS 224,573 217,379
1,663,268 2,233,870
Current Uabilities mERE
Trade and other payables 5 REMEMTIE 24 890,572 740,982
Margin loans payable BIFRER 1,609 22,111
Bills payable EAER 2,481 2,079
Taxation HIE 23,194 21,269
Borrowings — dug within one year ER — —FREIE 25 244,473 566,902
Obligations under finance leases BERLEE
- due within ong year - —FREE 26 1,113 2,851
Bank overdrafts BITEY 22,416 76,110
1,185,858 1,432,304
Net Current Assets NEBEETE 477,410 801,566
2,070,557 2,472,759
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At March 37, 2003 R EF=&=A=+—4
2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
TBE=E BT
=3 FHET FHET
Capital and Reserves EXRRfEE
Share capital g 27 1,603 160,301
Reserves HE 29 1,721,496 2,086,867
1,723,099 2,247,168
Minority Interests LERREER 170,500 214,611
Non-current Liabilities ERDER
Borrowings — due after one year s — —E&3E 25 172,995 8,289
Obligations under finance leases BB KR
~ due after one year — —FIREIH 26 1,557 246
Amount due to a minority shareholder ERDERERE 30 2,406 2,445
176,958 10,980
2,070,557 2,472,759

The financial statements on pages 42 to 99 were approved and authorized EFECR-_TEZHF+tA-t+- B ERBEETHE
for issue by the Board of Directors on July 21, 2003 and are signed on  F42BZF00BZHMEHR  UAUTEESREREE
its behalf by:

DR. CHAN KWOK KEUNG, CHARLES DR. YAP, ALLAN
Chairman Managing Director
REREL YAP, ALLANfE T
FE EFpgE
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At March 37, 2008 R=ZFF=ZF=ZF=+—H

2003 2002
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
—BE=F —EFC-F
HisE FHET THER
Non-current Assets ERDEE
Interests in subsidiaries =N 19 2,766,199 2,462,929
Current Assets mHEE
Trade and other receivables BB RE MR 1,971 1,084
Investments in securities EHTE 21 944 1,449
Bank balances and cash FOIEERERS 288 1,905
3,203 5,338
Current Liabilities MEBRE
Trade and other payables ZHREMETRE 25,139 6,905
Borrowings — due within one year ER-—ER5 S 25 - 226,000
25,139 232,805
Net Current Liabilities TEEREFE (21,936) (227,567)
2,744,263 2,235,362
Capital and Reserves AARGEE
Share capital B 27 1,603 160,301
Reserves 5 29 1,700,185 1,055,502
1,701,788 2,115,803
Non-current Liabilities FEREAE
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHMBARE 19 877,475 119,559
Borrowings — due after one year B ——F &5 25 165,000 -
1,042,475 119,558
2,744,263 2,235,362

DR. CHAN KWOK KEUNG, CHARLES

Chairman
BEREL
FE
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 B#Z-FF=ZF=-FA=+—HAUFF

Currency Capital
Share Share Capital Contributed  translation  redemption Retained
capital premium reserve surplus reserve reserve profits Total
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S Bx
7. RAEE EXfife AR HERR HEkE RER 4g
i TAT THTL TEr THL T AL TETL
At April 1, 2001 RZEZ-%
mA—H 160,780 1,975,353 (335,647) (69,936) (12,756) 502 450,907 2,169,293
Currency realignment RRMERERL
not recognized n SHEER
income statement - - - - (6,631) - - (5,631)
Issue of shares B3] 34 109 - - - - - 143
Repurchase of shares BERH (513) (920) - - - - - {1433
Realized on partia HE-HKBAH
disposal of shareholding Eineass 3
in a subsidiary - - 3,301 - - - - 3,301
Realized on deemed BEALE-FHEE
disposal of shareholding RIRERS
in an associate - - 74,325 - - - - 74,325
Redlassified to investments BEREBNAE
in securities - - 119,272 - - - - 119,272
Loss for the year AERER - - - - - - (102455 (102,455)
Diidend paid guke - - - - - - eem 084
At March 31, 2002 R-FECE
=f=t-8 160,301 1,974 542 (138,749) (69,936} (18,387) 592 338,805 2,247,168
Currency realignment FERERL
not recognized in SHERE
income statement - - - - 19,793 - - 19,793
IssLis of shares et 2 23 - - - - - 25
Reduction of nominal EiERGEE
valug of shares (158,700) - - 158,700 - - - -
Transfer from share premium BRMEEERE
to contributed surplus E4RE - (1974565 - 1974565 - - - -
Transfer from contriouted EESREBAT
surplus to reteined profits REER - - - (460,000) - - 460,000 -
Impairment loss on RUBFEDER
goodwil recognized ABEE
in income statement - - 104,585 - - - - 104,585
Loss for the year REEFE - - - - - - (648,472) (648,.472)
At March 31, 2008 RZ88zf
ZRZt-B 1,603 - (34,164) 1,603,329 1,406 592 150,333 1,723,099
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BE-_SF=4"F=+—-84%F

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
—28=F ZETz
FER FAT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES HEXER
Loss from operations BEER (315,641) (18,026)
Adjustments for: HE
Interest income FMEBWA (38,646) (34,183)
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE  BRRRE2BHS
and equipment 3,373 1,075
Amortization of intangible assets BREERN 14,338 14,338
Depreciation and amortization of property, YE  BERRBREREH
plant and equipment 21,271 19,562
Unrealized holding loss on other investments i HMR A2 R EREE 26,482 169,262
Impairment loss on investment securities REBERZAESE 323,287 15,676
Impairment loss on property, plant W% BBERRBEZRESE
and eguipment 1,305 -
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts FEREE 38,963 22,019
Allowance for loans receivable EWETEE 22,056 6,000
Allowance for {write back of) slow moving BHEEBEFEER (B@)
and obsolete inventories 12,277 (1,857)
Write off of long-term loans receivable e R B ETHH 5,706 -
Operating cash flows before movements BELSEHZRERERE
in working capital 114,771 193,066
Increase in inventories FEEM (51,963) (191,387)
Decrease in trade and other receivables B REMERFIERD 200,747 187,833
Decrease in other investments HApig B w4 73,089 479,306
Decrease (increase) in margin loans receivable  FEWHBEER S (3210) 72,153 (4,044)
Increase in trade and other payables H 5 REA A FIREM 103,195 85,240
Decrease in margin loans payable R HEERED {20,502) (2,2986)
Increase (decrease) in bills payable RfIZEEn CRb) 402 (25,293)
Cash generated from operations REEBELCRS 581,892 722,425
Interest and finance charges paid BErBRMKER (36,451) (84,216)
Overseas tax paid HEEIRE (19,978) (4,508)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B BENER (772) -
NET CASH GENERATED FROM RUEREL 2 RERE
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 524,691 633,703
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LU s0NUdLleld Udsil FI0VW oldleliielll (continuea) &R 2t X JLEIIR (8])
For the year ended March 31, 2003 B@E = RE=F=F=+—HIU K

2003 2002
Note HK$000 HK$'000
—BE=F —FFC
BisE FHET FET
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEK
Short-term loans receivable UG HE R (1,141,929) (504,296)
Acquisition of associates W BB &0 ) (217,195) (450)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BENE - HBERR {16,457) (13,237)
Acquisition of investment securities W E B % {6,041) (518)
Repayment of short-term loans receivable BEEREHER 945,376 393,190
Decrease (increase) in pledged bank deposits BEBRITERRS (Bm) 72,574 (91,800)
Interest received BIFIE 33,353 34,220
Amounts repaid by (advanced to) associates BER (BXT) BeEAn
ZFIE 19,006 (22,998)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMELR 31 1,998 -
Loans repaid by (advanced to) associates BEE (BYTF) BELF :
ZER 1,949 (16,000)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEME  BEER .
and equipment FRISRIE 1,844 5264
Additional capital contributed to associates FES L EEARIER - (32,525)
Long-term loans receivable EUREED - (18,000)
Deposit made for acquisition of an associate WEE—RBL DRI ZITS - (4,235)
Repayment of long-term loans receivable BERUESHER - 16,917
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES REXRHAZREFE {305,522) (254,468)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BEEK
Repayment of bank lcans BRIEITER (899,972) (1,053,740)
Repayment of other loans BEEMER (443,185} 615,871)
Repayment of obligations under finance leases EE R AR AR (3,417) (3,234)
Amount repaid to a minority sharehoider BEIBRFTE {(39) (226)
Bank loans raised HIEIRITER 858,840 997,473
Other loans raised MEHGER 326,185 287,025
Proceeds from issue of shares BT PRISER 25 143
Repayment of convertible note BETHERER - (385,900)
Dividend paid Bz e - (9,647)
Repurchase of shares BRI - (1,433)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES REXFHE-EHLEE {161,563} (785,410)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND HeERRESHEEM
CASH EQUIVALENTS (RY) B8 57,606 (406,175)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FIzReRBEESH
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 141,268 546,154
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE ERSH o
RATE CHANGES 3,282 1,290
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FReBASRAGEER
END OF THE YEAR 202,157 141,269
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consoligated Lash rlow statement (continued) TR EMEN I (41)

For the year ended March 31, 2003 #@EZE=FE=F=A=+—HUIFR

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$ 000
—E8=F g2
FHET FET
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH ReRREERLEFT N
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalent as BEEHRCRERBLEE
praviously reported (9,417)
Effect of reclassification of bank and BITREMEREF L FE
other loans 150,686
141,269
Being: Bp
Bank balances and cash RIBEGERRE 224,573 217,379
Bank overdrafts RITEX (22,416) (76,110)
202,157 141,269
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Notes tc the rinancial Statements Eifsdse it

For the year ended March 31, 20083 B8E —FF=#ZA=+—RIEKF

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with
limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited {the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal activities

of its principal subsidiaries and an associate are set out in note 42.

ADOPTION CF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE/CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

in the current year, the Group adopted, for the first time, a number of new
and revised Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPS”) issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. The adoption of these SSAPs
has resulted in a change in the format of presentation of the cash flow
statement and an inclusion of the statement of changes in equity, but has
had no material effect on the results for the current or prior accounting

periods. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment is required.

Foreign Currencies

The revisions to SSAP 11 “Foreign Currency Translation” have eliminated
the choice of translating the income statements of overseas operations at
the closing rate for the period, the policy previously followed by the Group.
They are now required to be translated at an average rate. This change in
accounting policy has not had any material effect on the resuits for the

current or prior accounting periods.

Cash Fiow Statements

Under SSAP 15 (Revised) “Cash Flow Statements”, cash flows are
classified under three headings - operating, investing and financing, rather
than the previous five headings. Interest paid, interest received and
dividends paid, which were previously presented under a separate heading,
are classified as operating, investing and financing cash flows respectively.
Cash flows arising from taxes on income are classified as operating
activities, unless they can be separately identified with investing or financing
activities. In addition, the amounts presented for cash and cash equivalents

have been amended to exclude short-term loans that are financing in
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ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE/CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Cash Flow Statements (continued)

nature. Cash flows of overseas operations have been re-translated at the
rates prevailing at the dates of the cash flows rather than the rate of
exchange ruling on the balance sheet date. The re-definition of cash and
cash equivalents has resulted in a restatement of the comparative amounts

shown in the cash flow statement.

Employee Benefits

SSAP 34 “Employee Benefits” introduces measurement rules for employee
benefits, including retirement benefit plans. Because the Group participates
only in defined contribution retirement benefit schemes, the adoption of

this SSAP has not had any material impact on the financial statements.
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention as modified for the revaluation of certain properties and

investments in securities.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal

accounting policies adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements

of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to March 31 each year.

The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of

acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group

are eliminated on consolidation.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable

assets and lighilities of a subsidiary or an associate at the date of acquisition.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill {continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to April 1, 2001 continues to be held
in reserves and will be charged to the income statement at the time of
disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate, or at such time as the

goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to April 1, 2001 which was capitalized
and goodwill arising on acquisitions after April 1, 2001 is capitalized and
amortized on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful economic life.
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is included within the
carrying amount of the associate. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of

subsidiaries is presented separately in the balance sheet.

Trademark licenses

Trademark licenses are stated at cost less amortization and any identified
impairment loss. Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of the
trademark licenses over their estimated useful lives, using the straight line

method.

Revenue recognition
Sales of goods are recognized when goods are delivered and title has

passed.

Sales of investments in securities are recognized on a trade-date basis

when contracts are executed.

Internet service income and royalty income are recognized when services

are provided.

Rental income, including rentals invoiced in advance from properties let
under operating leases, is recognized on a straight line basis over the

pericd of the respective leases.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal

outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

52 HANNY HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2002-2003

INOTes 10 the Financial otatements (continued) BI7T5EIIxMY AT (8)

For the year ended March 31, 2008 BE-—RF=ZF=ZA=+—BUFE

FESTER (@)

3¢

A ZERE-FEMA-HHARNEENESCBEEE
REREER  BREEEENBERAZRELT
B SREEREARELE  PRERTIR -

RIZZ-ENA-HAELaWEZERERL

58 RRN_ZE-EMA-OEELE%EL
B8 REEGEFHTRFHREAKIENRE
e EEERERELRZEE  FPARBELT
ZEREER - ELEWENBLTZAE BUE
NIREERERT

N
ot
]

BB AR

BR R BRI A B SR A R EE
BRI - ARSI BB EDRBAGH I RFH
RESERERRAE -

BRWA
HEERRERNERMBREBRERD -

HEBHFRANFITNECNRZX S AHR -

o

EEHERBIA REFIE AR H RS 12 2

BeRABHEREREEERNERZYEERE
HERBBEERA  TIREEREOFRRE
BOERER, °

MEWARERARREEZ T2 2BRER T




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or valuation less

depreciation and amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Advantage has been taken of the transitional relief provided by paragraph
80 of SSAP 17 “Property, plant and equipment” from the requirement to
make regular revaluations of the Group’s land and buildings which had
been carried at revalued amounts prior to September 30, 1995.
Accordingly, no further revaluation of land and buildings will be

carried out.

Depreciation and amortization are provided to write off the cost or valuation
of items of property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives,

on a straight line basis, at the following rates per annum:

Freehold land Nil

Leasehold land Over the period of the leases
Buildings 2.5% -5%

Plant and machinery 10% - 20%

Moulds 25% -~ 33%

10% — 33%
20% - 25%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment

Motor vehicles

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset and is recognized in the income statement.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's balance sheet
at cost, less any identified impairment loss. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends received and

receivable,

Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the
post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In the consolidated
balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the Group's share of

the net assets of the associates, less any identified impairment loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

investments in securities
Investments in sacurities are recognized on a trade date basis and are

initially measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as

investment securities or other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-term
strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting dates at cost,

less any identified impairment loss that is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and

Josses included in the results for the year.

impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of
its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amaunt of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. Impairment loss is recognized as an expense immediately, unless
the relevant asset is carried at revalued amount under another accounting
standard, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation

decrease under that accounting standard.

Where an impairment loss subseguently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment 10ss been
recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognized as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at
revalued amount under another accounting standard, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase under

that accounting standard.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
comprises direct materials and, where applicable, those overheads that
have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition. Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost method.
Net realizable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated
costs to completion and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling and

distribution.

Leases

A lease is classified as a finance lease when the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets concerned
to the Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalized at their fair
values at the date of acquisition. The corresponding liability to the lessor,
net of interest charges, is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease.
Finance costs, which represent the difference between the total
commitments and the outstanding principal amount at the inception of
the finance leases, are charged to the income statement over the period
of the relevant leases so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge

on the remaining balances of the obligations for each accounting period.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong Dollars are initially
recorded at the rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are re-translated
into Hong Kong Dollars at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Gains and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in the income

staterment.

In preparing consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s overseas operations which are denominated in currencies
other than the Hong Kong Dollars are translated into Hong Kong Dollars
at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Income and expense
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the period. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred to the
Group's currency translation reserve. Such translation differences are
recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which the operation

is disposed of.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as adjusted for
items which are non-assessable or disallowed. Timing differences arise
from the recognition for tax purposes of certain items of income and
expense in a different accounting period from that in which they are
recognized in the financial statements. The tax effect of timing differences,
computed using the liability method, is recognized as deferred taxation in
the financial statements to the extent that it is probable that a liability or an

asset will crystallize in the foreseeable future.

Operating leases
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income

statement on a straight line basis over the pericd of the relevant leases.

Retirement benefits scheme contributions
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are charged as

expenses as they fall due.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the net amounts received and receivable for goods
sold and securities traded by the Group to outside customers and is

summarized as follows:
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BE-FE=ZF=ZA=+—HILFF

FESHEE (@)

B

WEXEDREREREHE  YERBERUIT
BB ARFEHEE - BEIERB LHETR
XEB ARz T HRBMERE Lz \EERE
RIfIEL - HRBERE] RERAEBKRZEEER
EREE  AEREBEERBRRAEZSE
ERE -
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N FERRFRARBTIF B 2 AR EI 5 (F
FISTH0BR -

ERENAERETHEEF 2 ERRENHERS

BECBHBRRBUHIERE  ARFERL
nF

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

—ET=F —EEC-E

TER FET

Sales of goods HEER 4,084,798 3,711,393
Securities trading BHEE 78,006 662,516
4,162,804 4,373,909
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BE-—FE=4=F=+—RBu%E

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. EBREHSR

REAEANPUERS  AEEREXZBHER
FRREMN  wEIRRABRRELA -

In accordance with the Group's internal financial reporting, the Group has
determined that business segments are its primary reporting format and

geographical segments are its secondary reporting format.

E3 ik

AEEEAERSE-RSRER  DEMERER
25 HEETEREZRESFEE - BHZEX
BZHEERZIWT

Business Segments
The Group is currently operating into three business segments, namely
trading of computer related products, consumer electronic products and

securities. Segment information about these businesses is presented

below:
2003 —EB=F
Trading of Trading of
computer consumer
related electronic Trading of
products products securities Consolidated
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
ERER HERT
ERER ERE3 BHEN ge
FHT TER TER THRT
Turnover 34
External sales SMERSHE 2,975,181 1,109,617 78,006 4,162,804
Segment result TEES 97,875 20,177 (110,408) 7,644
Interest income FIEMA 38,646
Unaliocated corporate expenses FAECERES (38,644)
Profit before impairment loss on BRREBEESZZRNE
investment securities ERATR T 7,646
Impairment loss on investment REBHZREERE
securities (328,287)
Loss from operations BEEB (315,641)
Finance costs HBER (31,669)
Share of results of associates LB ENTEE (32,397)
Allowance for loans to associates EFRENRIERER (79,595)
Amortization of goodwill arising g Rl VNG
on acquisition of an associate EE7HE 6,612)
Impairment loss on goodwill arising WE-REgeNaEE
on acquisition of an associate ZEEZRERR (104,585)
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB LR R E
and associates REZHMEFE 25
Loss before taxation BREATEE (670,474)
Taxation RIE 35,755
Loss before minority interests RET LSRR R
BE (606,229)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) 1758 (@)

For the year ended March 31, 2008 B2 —FF=FA=1+—B4+EF

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued) 5 EBREEIE @

Business Segment (continued) ERTE (8
2003 —BEZE
Balance Sheet EEREXR
Trading of Trading of
computer  consumer
related electronic Trading of
products products securities Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BN HBEY
ERES ERES BHEH 3y
FEr FET FHT FBxT
Assets BE
Segment assets THEE 1,397,345 983 193,920 1,592,248
Interests in associates BENRZER 271,362
Investment securities BEES 902,980
Unallocated corporate assets ROBECEEE 489,825
Consolidated total assets GEBEE 3,256,415
Liabilities af
Segment liabilities SEAE 883,844 - - 883,844
Borrowings 5 417,468
Unallocated corporate liabilities ROBECEEE 61,504
Consolidated total liabilities HReHaE 1,362,816
Trading of
computer
refated
products Corporate Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BN
ERES ¥ o)
FEr TR FER
Other information HipEH
Addition of goodwill B EN 201,572 - 201,572
Capital expenditure EEN 15,810 3,637 19,447
Depreciation and amortization EREH 33,657 1,952 35,609
Impairment loss recognized BRZHERSE - 324,592 324,592
Other non-cash expenses HivsERERZ 76,669 5,706 82,375
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued) 5. EBRUESE )

Business segments {continued) ER7E (8
2002 —EECF
Trading of Trading of
computer consumer
related electronic Trading of
products products securities Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Bl HEBBT
ETRES ERES BEEE 5e
TEx FTER FTER FiErn
Turnover EED
External sales NS 2,575,258 1,136,135 662,516 4,373,809
Segment result PREES 94,702 21,473 (120,517) (4,342)
Interest income FI2 U A 34,183
Unallocated corporate expenses RABEEMAT (33,191)
Loss before impairment loss on BREEZESFRME
investment securities BiEFIBE (3,350)
Impairment loss on investment BEBS 2 BERSS
securities (15,676)
Loss from operations HEEE (19,026)
Finance costs HEER (58,144)
Share of results of associates BILHE R %E (3.499)
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBATI REE QR
and associates ZWEFE 5,625
Loss before taxation BrEATEE {75,044)
Taxation BB 2,686
Loss before minority interests RaT L BB EERAEE (77,730)

59 BALWBERLE —FFEIFE=FEFH




NOTIES 10 Ine rinancial olaleiments (continued) * TrARAIKFN AT (8)

For the year ended March 831, 2008 BE-—FF=F=ZF=+—HUFEF

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued) 5.

EBRUEEIE (@

Business segments {continued) ¥X¥58 (8)
2002 —E2ECF
Balance sheet BEAGE
Trading of Trading of
computer  consumer
related electronic Trading of
products products securities Consolidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EkER HEET
EmES EmE2 BHFEE e
TETL FET THET
Assets BE .
Segment assets SREE 1,473,342 293,491 1,769,003
Interests in associates kNS e 33 179,002
Investment securities REEH 1,220,226
Unallocated corporate assets FOBRCEEE 735,932
Consolidated total assets hEBEE 3,905,063
Liabilities BE
Segment liabilities DERE 751,524 751,524
Borrowings fam 575,191
Unallocated corporate liabilities AOMCEEE 116,569
Consolidated total liabilities REEaE 1,443,284
Trading of
computer
related
products Corporate Consclidated
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EHEM
ERES oE e
TET FET TET
Other information HitgH
Capital expenditure EREE 11,365 1,872 13,237
Depreciation and amortization EREH 31,213 2,687 33,900
Impairment loss recognized BRRRESE - 15,676 15,676
Other non-cash expenses EfrdER el 29,019 - 29,019
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BE-—FF=F=A=+—BIFKF

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued) 5. XBRMIENE @

Geographical segments bibe k!

The Group’s trading of computer related products is mainly located in AEBAEHIBEERE HEENLERBUNETT -
North America and Europe. The trading of consumer electronic products HBETERZHTENLERT RBHBEET
is mainly located in North America and the trading of securities is mainly ERNERRABET

located in Hong Kong and Taiwan.

The following table provide an analysis of the Group’s sales revenue by AEBZHEWARBETBIIRAIMBT (T
geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/services: BR/RERE)
Sales revenue by
geographical market
2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
EETEHERA
—BE=F it
THERT THAT
Hong Kong B 70,618 85,002
North America bl 3,483,037 3,637,034
Europe B 484,362 584,525
Taiwan g2 14,054 18,359
Others Hih 110,733 37,989
4,162,804 4,373,909
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 B#IZ —EF=F=ZA=+—-BuU*EF

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS (continued) 5.

Geographical segments {continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets,

and additions to property, plant and equipment analyzed by the

geographical area in which the assets are located.:

BESE (8)
SEARRYE  WERREYE REERES
BEMEMBEREIRSFET

ERRESE B

Carrying amount Additions to property,
of segment assets plant and equipment
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

SEEEZREE MY BERRHBIRE
ZBE=F ZEE-F —BE=H§ “ETC-F
FET FET TER FET
Hong Kong B 1,265,517 1,464,279 4,359 4,853
North Americe ibE 905,828 698,932 10,843 3,585
Europe BN 184,075 324,513 4,080 3,809
Taiwan aa 291,384 1,104,158 124 921
Others 2t 269,756 160,560 41 89
2,916,560 3,752,442 19,447 13,237

Intangible assets of HK$339,855,000 (2002: HK$152,621,000) is excluded

from the analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets as it is not

FEFEETERE A NEYE  HEBHE
339,855,000 (ZEZF : 152,621,000%
) CERBEERVARESEEEREBED
D)

practicable to aliocate the amount to geographical segments.

6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6. HEElA

Other operating income included the following items: EfEg A BETEE

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000

—88=F —EE-fF

FBT TEL

Interest income F 2 A 38,646 34,183
Exchange gain E SIS 18,974 -
Internet service income B R BRRIS W A 5,262 8,175
Royalty income BFBA 3,063 4,930
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 B2 ZFF-E=Z/A=+—HUFF

7. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES Hiv S px
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
—28=F ZBE-F
FHT FHET
Net unrealized holding loss on FisEmRE RERERFSE
other investments 26,482 169,262
Write off of long-term loan and RS R BT B HE
interest receivable 10,821 -
Impairment loss on property, plant Y% MEREEZRESE
and equipment 1,305 -
38,608 169,262
8. LOSS FROM OPERATIONS REER
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$ 000
—g8=F% —TE=-&
FEx THER
Loss from operations has been arrived  BEEHBEM®R GIA)
at after charging (crediting):
Staff costs BIA
{including directors’ emoluments): (BREEEMT) -
Salaries and other benefits FeREMER 151,729 143,021
Retirement benefits scheme BIREFIFTEIHK
contributions 3,854 1,179
155,583 144,200
Depreciation and amortization: FEREHE
Amortization of intangible assets BN EEEF 14,338 14,338
Depreciation and amortization on mE - BEERETEREY
property, plant and equipment:
- Owned assets -BERE 20,816 17,008
— Assets held under finance leases - BERERNREZEE 455 2,554
35,609 33,200
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts REEREE 38,963 22,019
Allowangce for loans receivable R ETRER 22,056 6,000
Auditors’ remuneration EEAMe 7,003 4,715
Net realized loss (gain) on other Hiik g 7B 2REE
investments (z%) 58 83,926 (48,745)
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE  BERBREESE
and equipment 3,373 1,075
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For the year ended March 31, 2008 BEZE - EE=F=F=+—H8UFE

9. FINANCE COSTS 9. EHKEAR
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
—ER=F ZRTCF
FER FHET
Interest on borrowings wholly BRAFANEHESR
repayable within five years: ZIEERE
- Bank loans and overdrafts ~HRITERREY 10,458 18,315
— Convertible note — AR EE - 19,262
- Finance leases —BhEMEL 244 321
~ Other loans —HAME 20,360 19,575
Interest on bank loans not wholly BERAFREREERY
repayable within five years SRITERR & 607 671
31,669 58,144
10. IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON GOODWILL ARISING ON 10. RE-REBEAREE2HEZHERE
ACQUISITION OF AN ASSOCIATE
During the year, the directors of the Company reviewed the carrying value FR AREESRE-HMBERRZUBRER
of goodwill arising on acquisition of an associate, which had been debited EREE  RITUEBRBYLRNELZBEEZE
to capital reserve in previous years, with reference to the financial EE (BREFEERGEEPIAEE) - BHE
performance and the business operations of this associate. The associate RATENREEFERMAMBEREZ HE - R
is mainly engaged in the marketing of electronic products and other BERTR  ZHELR AR EERNTRRLR
peripherals. In view of the prevailing market condition, operating results EFEA  DHEE104,585,0008 T2 RESE
and the discounted cash flow projections of this associate, an impairment ERNFE NS RTIER -
loss of HK$104,585,000 had been identified and recognized in the
consolidated income statement.
11. NET GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES AND 11. HENBARARKE AR 2 WmFE
ASSOCIATES
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
—g8=F IET-F
FEx TR
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEHRBART W 25 -
Gain on partial disposal of sharehoiding HE&E—EHBABMKE
in a subsidiary 2 WEs - 73,914
Net loss on deemed partial disposal of  FiRAHEEL L7 BORE
shareholding in associates ZEERFE - (68,289)
25 5,625
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 B#Z-—RE=ZF=ZA=+—HULFF

12. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 12. EEME
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
—eg=x —ET=
FHT FET
Directors’ fees BEENS - -
Other emoluments (executive directors)  E##E¢ (BTEE)
Salaries and other benefits Ha REMBA 7,175 1,785
Retirement benefits scheme RIREFETBIER
contributions 378 90
7,553 1,875
Number of directors
2003 2002
—8%=F EECF
The emoluments are within the BEZHEH R TRER
following bands:
Nil to HK$1,000,000 ZATE 1,000,000 75 10 9
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T E 1,500,000 T 1 -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7L £2,000,000 7T - 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 &L E 2,500,000 7T -
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7T £ 4,000,000 7T 1 -

No remuneration was paid during the year to non-executive directors or

independent non-executive directors.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group 1o the five highest

paid individuals (including directors and employees) as an inducement to

join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. None

of the directors has waived any emoluments during the year.
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For the year ended March 81, 2008 BE —_FEZF=A=+—-HiFEF

13. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 13. BEME
The five highest paid individuals included two (2002: one) directors, details TNERFATEERS (ZFE8-28 -8 8
of whose emoluments are set out above. The emoluments of the remaining E EWSEBEEIREX . Bz (ZFF
three (2002: four) individuals are as follows: SE AR BEFALTZEHESHENT
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Tg8=% IZECE
THT FAT
Salaries and other benefits T REMRET 8,802 8,492
Performance rzlated incentive
payments RERBHEHES 1,064 2,520
Retirement benefits scheme BRI AR
contributions 50 152
9,916 9,164
Their emoluments are within the following bands: BEZMES A THESR
Number of employees
2003 2002
EEAR
“gB=f IRTE
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 5 22,000,000 T - 2
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001% 75 Z£2,500,0005 7T 1 2
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7T 24,000,000 T 2 -
3 4
14. TAXATION 14. B1§
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'C00
—gEZR —TTE
FET FET
The charge comprises: BEZDERE
Profits tax provided for the year FEFREHRE
Hong Kong s 141 831
Overseas BN 31,773 1,855
31,914 2,486
Share of tax on results of associates BIEBMENTEECRIE 3,841 200
35,755 2,686
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For the vear ended March 31, 2003 #Z2=%%

14.

15.

16.

ZEZA=+-ALFE

TAXATION (continued)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16% of the estimated assessable

profit for the year.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates prevailing in

the respective jurisdictions.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax or overseas taxation has been
made for the year in respect of certain companies of the Group because
these companies either incurred tax losses for the year or had their
estimated assessable profits for the year wholly absorbed by tax losses
brought forward.

Details of unprovided deferred taxation are set out in note 33.

14, B8 (@)

BANGRAFNREERBATIRRE16%:TE -

EEMAAEREREL 2 WAREBTLERE
ZRAREHE -

BAFREEETARARAFEERRBBRAAER
2T ERBE R AR 2 BB BAIEE -
HAEEUEMAEEETRARFELERNEHK
BHIPURRER -

ABBERBIEZF#15  BNKEHERE -

DIVIDEND 15. K&
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
-88=F —ZECE
TER FHET
2001 final dividend of HKB cents 2T -FRERSEREE
(adjusted for the effect of the consolidation (ERARRRERNEH
of the Company’s shares during the fafyc ERELAE) -
year), or a scrip dividend per share AR - 9,647

The 2003 final dividend of HK2 cents per share (2002: nil) has been
proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders

in the forthcoming annual general meeting.
LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic loss per share is based on the loss for the
year of HK$648,472,000 (2002: HK$102,455,000) and on the weighted
average number of shares in issue during the year of 160,303,174 shares
(2002: 160,525,763 shares after adjusted for the effect of the consolidation

of the Company’s shares during the year as set out in note 27).

The computation of diluted loss per share for the years ended March 31,
2003 and 2002 has not assumed the exercise of the Company’s share
options for the year ended March 31, 2003, and the conversion of the
Company’s outstanding convertitle note and the exercise of the Company’s
warrants and share options for the year ended March 31, 2002 because
their exercise or conversion would result in a decrease in 10ss per share

for the respective years.
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16. BREE

BRERBEDNERFEREE648,472,0008 T
(ZFT-F 102,455,000 7T) RAFED T
TR 2 MEFHE160,303,174 (ZB2 =
£ 160,525,763 - BFERNE ARG EHZH
BIELEE  SNREETE) HE -
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BZ ¥ F=F=A=+—-H1ULFF

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. )% - MEEREE
Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Plant and and Motor
buildings machinery Moulds equipment vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR BB RE
BF BERER AR RE## RE 25
FAL TAL FEL THEL THL FEL
The Group by
Cost or valuation BAERGE
At April 1, 2002 R-EE-_FWNA-1 48,901 43,563 5,160 70,149 8111 176,890
Currency realignment NERE (55) - 243 2,035 10 2,233
Additions 13 - - - 18,699 748 19,447
Disposals i - - (2,432) 6,671) 1977) (10,080)
At March 31, 2003 Rogg=f
ZR=+-H 48,846 43,569 2,91 84,212 7,892 187,490
Comprising: 2
At cost BAE 20,639 43,569 2,871 84,212 7,892 159,283
At valuation - 1994 ~MNREEE 28,207 - - - - 28,207
48,846 43,563 2,971 84,212 7,892 187,490
Depreciation ang FRRBEREE
amortization and
impairment
At Aprit 1, 2002 RZEE-EMA-AH 7,223 34,454 3,375 36,277 2,819 84,148
Currency realignment sMEEE 1) - 78 1,439 1 1517
Provided for the year AEERE 1,090 3413 1,225 13,742 1,801 21,271
Impairment loss recognized RYERT DL
in the income statement BEEE 1,305 - - - - 1,305
Eliminated on disposals HEERE - - {1,723) {2,920) (220) {4,863)
At March 31, 2003 RZBE=E
ZA=+-B 9,617 37,867 2,955 48,538 4,401 103,378
Net book values EEFE
At March 31, 2003 RZ88=%
ZB=t-H 39,229 5,702 16 35,674 3,491 84,112
At March 31, 2002 RITE-F
ZR=+-8 41,678 9,115 1,785 33,872 5,292 91,742
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For the year ended March 31, 20083 B2 - FF=F=F=+—HUIFEF

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 17. W% MERRE 8

The Group's land and buildings comprise: AEBZ W RBFEE
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EB=E ZEEC-F
FRET FEL
Outside Hong Kong: FEUIMEE
Under medium-term leases in RepEAREME ( [RE])
other regions of the EfbbE 2
People’s Republic of China (“PRC") FHEHYE 25,978 26,906
Freehold in Taiwan REBXALEYE 12,151 12,287
Under a medium-term lease in Macau ~ MNEMZHBRRHDE 1,100 2,485
39,229 41,678

The valuation of land and buildings in 1994 was made by Messrs. American
Appraisal Hong Kong Limited, an independent firm of Chartered Surveyors,

on an open market value basis.

Had the revalued land and buildings been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization, their carrying amount would have been
stated at approximately HK$21,862,000 (2002: HK$22,567,000).

Included in the net book value of property, plant and equipment are assets
held under finance leases amounting to approximately HK$2,660,000
{2002: HK$4,358,000).

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Group disposed of a property
located in Macau at a consideration of HK$1,100,000. Accordingly,
impairment loss of HK$1,305,000 has been recognized in respect of land
and buildings.
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For the year ended March 31, 2008 B@EZE-—FF=F=ZA=+—HULEFFE

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18. BFEE
Trademark
Goodwill licenses Total
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(note a) (note b)
k3 BRF TR ok
FiET TET FEL
(K1:Fa) (KisEb)
The Group FER
Cost {8
At April 1, 2002 NZEZ-&mMA—H 153,093 91,318 244,411
Additions popi] 201,672 - 201,572
At March 31, 2003 R-BE=§=A=+-H 354,665 21,318 445,983
Amortization B
At April 1, 2002 RoEE-FEMA—H 76,190 15,600 91,790
Provided for the year AEERE 9,772 4,566 14,338
At March 31, 2003 RIEB=#=A=+-A 85,962 20,166 106,128
Net book values BEERE
At March 31, 2003 R-BB=£ZH=1+-8 268,703 71,152 339,855
At March 31, 2002 R-EZE-_F=ZHA=+—H 78,903 75,718 152,621

Notes: Bt -

a.  The amount represents the goodwill on the acquisition of the businesses of Memtek a.  ZBEAR-NZEYHETandy Corporation Z MemtexE
Products Division of Tandy Corporation and Memorex Computer Supplies in 1993 and 8 FeMemorex Computer SuppliesE55 R ERUREE R L F)
the acquisition of an additional 14.9% interest in Memorex International Inc., a subsidiary 2 Wi B2 BlMemorex International Inc. 2 14 9% B/ME 28 F7
of the Compariy, during the year. EEZHS -

The goodwill is amortized over an average of seventeen years on a straight line basis. BRVEERETHETLENEY -

b. The amount represents the acquisition of the “Memorex” trademark licenses from b. FZeEAR-AANERMemorex Telex N.V. U
Memorex Telex N.V. in 1999. Trademark licenses are amortized over a period of twenty [Memorex | HIEEFa] B2 WERE - BRI OB NRER
years on a straight line basis. EEZFERNEY -

In the opinion of the directors, no impairment loss in respect of the carrying EERA BERNERBRENRETIEREE

value of goodwill or trademark licenses is considered necessary. ZHERE -
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BE=—FF=F=ZA=+—BI¥EF

19. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

19. MBA RS

The Company
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
PN

BR=F —BEE—-F

FHT FHT

Unlisted shares JE LR 118,373 118,373
Amounts due from subsidiaries EUWHBABHRE 5,022,636 4,079,705
5,141,009 4,198,078

Less: Allowance for amounts due W ERHBARRIEER

from subsidiaries (2,374,810) (1,735,149)
2,766,199 2,462 929

Amounts due to subsidiaries B LERE 877,475 118,558

The carrying value of the unlisted shares is based on the values of the

underlying separable net assets of the subsidiaries when Hanny Magnetics

(B.V.1) Limited ("Hanny BVI”) together with its subsidiaries were acquired

by the Company.

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have no

fixed terms of repayment. Repayment of the amounts will not be demanded

within one year of the balance sheet date and, accordingly, the amounts

are classified as non-current.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at March 31, 2003 are set

out in note 42,

71 RESKHEERNF SFF-E

—FR=FER

ELTRNZ2EEE  DRERASIKEHanny
Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited ( [Hanny BVIJ ) &
EMBRAE  SHBLARZIASEEREES
B E -

WBABZEHARER 2AREEEENRS -
ZEFERTENEE AR -FRERER - %5

AREIRETEMBERRR
BB R42E -

\ZET=F=A=1—H




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) B HRMEE @)

For the year ended March 31, 2008 BE-FF=F=F=+—HIFEF

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 20. BEARzER
The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEME
ZEBZHE ZEEC-H
FH5 FHET
Share of net assets (liabilities) of EETHMERTEE
associates which are: #E (BE)
- listed overseas — EENLET 184,574 55,607
— unlisted — LW {12,229) (9,752)
Goodwill on acquisition of an associate  WE-BEQATNELY
less amortization {note a) BEREE (Wita) 65,520 -
237,865 45,855
Loans to associates less allowance ETHEREERRER
(note b) (Hfsth) 7,651 82,795
Amounts due from associates (note b)  BUEEREFE (%) 25,846 51,252
271,362 179,902
Market value of listed shares FTERLTE 134,561 208,260

Notes: st

a. The goodwill on acquisition of an associate arose on the acquisition of Provisions Suppliers a. KE-EHERTEL2AER  NEANBYEEEAR
Corporation Lirnited during the year amounting to HK$72,132,000. Amortization for the ATETEEZ72,132,0008 7T « K5 F 2 #1#6,612,000%
year amounting to HK$6,612,000 has been charged to the consolidated income AEREGARSFRRIOR -
staterment.

b.  Loans to associates are unsecured and have no fixed terms of repayment. Other than b. RBTHELAERBEERRESRTENRT - $7.516,000
an amount of HK$7,516,000 (2002: HK$9,600,000) which bears interest at prevailing BT (ZBR-F 1 9,60000087T) ZHBARRERETS
market rates, the remaining amounts are interest free. The amounts due from associates FEGTEF SN RBHARSE - BRBZEARFEAE
are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms of repayment. In the opinicn of the AE 2SRV RETERE - BERA  EEBEET
directors, the balances will not be repayable within one year of the balance sheet date EREERRIZ - FRER Bt - RSN
and, accordingly, the amounts are classified as non-current. BFg -

Details of the Group’s principal associate at March 31, 2003 are set out in TEEIEHE LR _EE=FZA=T—8H

note 42, CHIBEMNHTEE40E -
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For the year ended March 31, 20083 BE - RF=#=ZF=+—-Hu %K

20. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 20. BEQRZER (#)
The following details have been extracted from the financial statements of RTENREDBSREAEREERE L AL RN
the Group’s significant associate, Provisions Suppliers Corporation Limited. BERDRZHBRE -
Resuits for the period from May 1, 2002 to March 31, 2003: B ZE_EnA-BE_ZEZE-F=-fF=+—H
HEz &
HK$’000
FET
Turnover BB 619,467
Loss from ordinary activities before BRERLEBBRREST -RERZ
taxation and mincrity interests i (12,432)
Loss from ordinary activities before FEERERB RO HAREZRD
taxation and minority interests —REXEE
attributable to the Group (3,413)
Financial position as at March 31, 2003: RIBE=EZA=+—B2B8B#RN:
HK$'000
FET
Non-current assets ERBEE 376,171
Current assets TEBEE 513,082
Current liabilities RERE (191,929)
Non-current liabilities and minority interests ERFRERDHRFES (124,550)
Net assets EETE 572,774
Net assets attributable to the Group FEERGEERFE 157,226
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BEZ-RF=F=F=+—HiIFE

21. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 21, BHERE
Investment Other
securities investments Total
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RERS HipiRE 8%
-gg=§ C-T%Zf C"g8=f C"TT-§ Z8E=fE —TF:-
TERT TR THER FAEx FET AT
The Group =58
Listed securities ImEH
Hong Kong (noté a) EE (Kiita) 698,407 692,367 108,548 190,258 806,955 882,625
Qverseas =gl - - 984 17,115 984 17,115
Unlisted securities JE LTS
Hong Kong B - - 6,000 - 6,000 -
Overseas (note b} B (Biitn) 204,573 527,869 78,388 86,118 282,961 613,977
902,980 1,220,226 193,920 293,491 1,096,900 1,513,717
Market value of listed ITEEYTE
securities 10,859 23,730 109,532 207,373 120,391 231,103
Carrying amount analyzed HEREMTEL
for reporting purposes as: EEEST:
Non-current IR 887,300 1,220,226 330 984 887,630 1,221,210
Current Pt 15,680 - 193,590 292,507 209,270 292,507
902,980 1,220,226 193,920 293,491 1,096,900 1,513,717
The Company N
Listed securities overseas,  §ohLmE#
at market value EmE - - 944 1,449 944 1,449
Notes: o
a. The listed investment securities represent a 14.55% (2002: 17.45%) interest in China a. LHRABHFEERPREBERLT ( [RK]) 2
Strategic Holdings Limited (“CSHL”) which is incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares 14.55% (ZBBE : 17.45%) % - ZATIREBER
are listed on the Stock Exchange. CSHL and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in R - MERGHREIMET - PERAFBATZER
the areas of manufacturing, property development and investment, hotel operation, BHE MEBERRE EEEY  BEDERES
construction and related business, provision of package tours, transportation and other REEITE - ERREBERES -
related services.
b. Included in unlisted overseas investment securities is a 8.04% (2002; 16%) interest in b. EETEMIERSOREERRERAERLTF ([B

Fu Yang Investment Co., Ltd. (“Fu Yang"). Fu Yang is established in Taiwan on April 21,
2002 by the merger of indigo Investment Co., Ltd., Solitaire Investment Co., Ltd., Vituoso
Investment Co., Ltd. and Uitima Investrent Co., Ltd. Fu Yang is mainly engaged in the
cable broadcasting business in Talwan.

In the opinion of the directors, the investments in investment securities

are worth at least their carrying values.

1) z804% (ZBBZF16%) #H  BFEETR
BERDE BHEREERAR  RERABRARAREY
REEBRAFEGHNR_EZ_FMAZ+—BELER
I EXTEEGBUBERENES

EEZRE EREZFZRERIVEENRA
REE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued) IR (80

For the year ended March 31, 2008 B2 —FF=—F=F=+—HiIFZF

22. INVENTORIES 22. Bg
The Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
rER
—g8=H —ET-F
THET FET
Raw materials FE#E 9,459 8,589
Work in progress EHE& 2,702 2,639
Finished goods e 493,004 438,005
505,165 449,323
Included albove are raw materials of HK$371,000 (2002: nil) and finished FREEBERMES71,0008T (28
goods of HK$104,422,000 (2002: HK$66,359,000) which are carried at THT) REIFZ104,422 0008 (22
net realizable value. £ : 66,359,000 L)  CREERFEIER -
23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. E3 R EMEWFIE
Included within trade and other receivables is a trade debtors balance of B S R EMEYRIARE397,764,0008 % (ZF
HK$397,764,000 (2002: HK$400,544,000). The Group allows an average T—F 1 400,544,000 L) 2ERNRBESRIELE
credit period of one to two months to its trade customers. B AEERERZEPTHRE-ZEREATSE
ZEEH -
The following is an aged analysis of trade debtors: BRESFEERINOT
The Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
XED
~28c=HF ZBRE-E
FER FET
Not yet due ) 354,824 342,876
Overdue within one month BHIN—EA 26,561 32,241
Overdue between one to two months HEB—Z=MEA 6,916 13,876
Overdue more than two months BHBAMER 9,463 11,551
397,764 400,544
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BZE—FR=F=ZA=+—-RUFE

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24, B REMEATE

included within trade and other payables is a trade creditors balance of B 5 REMBENRIERE32,561 0008 T (ZEF

HK$632,561,000 (2002: HK$588,161,000). T4 5881610008 ) ZENEBRIELHS

The following is an aged analysis of trade creditors: R ESTEREATET
The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$’000
rEH

—28=F —EECF

FERT TAT

Not yet due R 319,505 249,365

Overdue within one month BnELR—EA 99,484 46,734

Overdue between one to two months BE—ZmEA 35,422 73,392

Overdue more than two months HBERAREAR 178,150 218,670

832,561 588,161
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For the year ended March 31, 2008 BE-FR=ZF=-RA=+—-BI¥F

25. BORROWINGS 25. &%
The Group The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HKS$'000
*£Q@ F N
TB8ZH —E2TF —EB8=E —ETCF
FRT TEL FEr TR
Borrowings comprise: ERBE:
Bank loans BITER 237,468 278,191 - -
Other loans BEHEHR 180,000 297,000 165,000 226,000
417,468 575,191 165,000 226,000
Analyzed as: L
Secured BER 107,140 127,504 - -
Unsecured EE2i g 310,328 447 687 165,000 226,000
417,468 575,191 165,000 226,000
The above amounts bear LRFIBAERRITTS
interest at prevailing MEFERNS - BER
market rates and are ATEHIEE
repayable as follows:
Within one year or on demand —FAXRERE 244,473 566,902 - 226,000
Between one and two years —EWER 165,238 220 165,000 -
Between two and five years MEREA 843 781 - -
Over five years HBnE 6,914 7,288 - -
417,468 575,191 165,000 226,000
Amount due within one year FIAREBEET
and shown under current WHR—EREEZ
liabilities IR (244,473) (566,902) - (226,000)
Amount due after one vear —E&EE 2 RE 172,995 8,289 165,000 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended March 31, 20083 BZ _FF=F=ZA=+-HIFR

26. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 26. MEBNASE

Present value
Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SEROMAR REBNTERRE
—8B=HF —ETC-F —B¥=HF ZETC-E
FART TER FHET FHET
The Group TEH
Amounts payable under AT LRI
finance leases: B
Within one year —ER 1,181 2,830 1,113 2,851
in the second to fifth year MERER
inclusive (BIEERME) 1,868 245 1,557 216
Over five years HBRE - 37 - 30
3,049 3,212
Less: Future finance charges B RRREER (379) (115)
Present value of lease obligations B ERE 2,670 3,097 2,670 3,097
Less: Amount due for settlement A —ERIIEBEER
within one year (shown ZE (FR
under current liabilities) REBEET) (1,113) 2,851)
Amount due for settlement —FEHBHEECRE
after one year 1,557 246

REAFEZHE 2Bz ETRERREDR
BREBEHES  FOlESRF -BE-TEZ
E-AZ+-HLEE  FHAREENZESR
12.51% o FIETTREHRMETE  FRFEEAEER
FEFES - RUBHRIAREFTEEHTER
ZHE e

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its fixtures and equipment under
finance leases. The average lease term is 2 years. For the year ended
March 31, 2008, the average effective borrowing rate was 12.51%. Interest

rates are fixed at the contract date. All leases are on a fixed repayment

Ioq

basis and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental

payments.

TEECRAROARDUEEAZHEEES
B -

The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by the lessors’

charge over the leased assets.
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 B2 —FF=F=-A=+—Hi¥EF

27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. B=F
Number
of shares Value
HK$'000
BpEA BE
THEL
Authorized: FEERAE
At April 1, 2001 and March 31, 2002 RIEE—FMA-BR-FT_F
(HK$0.025 each) =ZA=+—8 (Fko.025%T) 26,000,000,000 650,000

Consolidation of shares of 40 into 1 fR1540481 {25,350,000,000} -
Adjustment of nominal value of shares BROEERE 64,350,000,000 -
Cancellation of shares HERG {45,000,000,000) {450,000}
At March 31, 2003 (HK$0.01 each) RIEE=F=A=+—H

(FEEC.O1ET) 20,000,000,000 200,000

Issued and fully paid: BRITRARRA

At April 1, 2001 (HK$0.025 each) R-ZE-EMA—F (E880.025% 1) 6,431,180,290 160,780
Issue under scrip dividend scheme AR B #T 1,372,233 34
Exercise of warrants 1T RRES 7,000 -
Shares repurchased and cancelled B R ERD {20,502,000) {513)
At March 31, 2002 (HK$0.025 each) KRoEE=F=A=+—H

(S080.025% ) 6,412,057,523 160,301
Exercise of warrants TR RRER 70,595 2
Consolidation and adjustment of ROCEESHRAR

nominal value of shares (6,251,824,916) (158,700}

At March 31, 2003 (HK$0.01 each) RZZEZ=F=R=1—8

(BR0.0187T) 160,303,202 1,603

@)

Pursuant to special resolutions passed in a special general meeting

of the Company held on March 17, 2003:

(i) the shares of the Company were consolidated on the basis

that every 40 issued and unissued shares of HK$0.025 each

were consolidated into one share of HK$1.00 each;

(i)  the par value of the shares of the Company was reduced from

HK$1.00 per share to HK$0.01 per share by the cancellation of

HK$0.99 paid up on each share;

@iy the par value of the authorized but unissued shares of the

Company was sub-divided into shares of HK$0.01 each; and

the number of authorized but unissued shares was increased

accordingly; and
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For the year ended March 81, 2003 BE_—FR=ZF=ZH=+—HUFE

27.

28.

20.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

{iv) the authorized share capital of the Company was reduced from
HK$650,000,000 to HK$200,0C0,000 by the cancellation of
45,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each.

(b) During the vear, 70,595 shares in the Company of HK$0.025 each
were issued upon the exercise of 70,595 warrants at a price of
HK$0.36 per share. The shares issued during the year rank pari passu

with the then existing shares in all respects.
WARRANTS

In accordance with the conditions attaching to the warrants of the
Company, each of the warrants confers rights to the registered holder to
subscribe for one new share of the Company in cash at an adjusted
subscription price of HK$0.36 per share, subject to adjustment, at any
time from the date of issuse to April 3, 2002 (both days inclusive). On
April 3, 2002, all of the remaining outstanding warrants, which entitled the
registered holders to subscribe for 922,543,833 shares of HK$0.025 each

in the Company, lapsed.

Details of the exercise of the Company’s warrants during the yéar are set

out in note 27.
RESERVES

The Group
Included in the raserves of the Group are the Group’s share of deficit of
associates which amounted to HK$63,611,000.

The contributed surplus of the Group at April 1, 2002 represented:
()  the credit arising from the transfer of the share premium account of
the Group as at February 20, 1998 to the contributed surplus account

of the Group;

(i)  the credit arising from the reduction of the nominal value of the shares

of the Company in 1999; and

27.

28.

29.
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(iv) & BE§45,000,000,0008 F370.01
BLZEN BARRZEERLRH
650,000,000 7T £200,000,000
BT

(o) EA - \RNRER036ETZ BIEIE70595
RARIERE - BRARREITER0.0258 T
ZER1770,5058% - REREITZ BIHTESFE
HREERRNERFEES

RRiER

REAR D ERIRERATH G - SORBER IR
FHEDHEAER TEETEHRE-ST
FMAZR (ERMABELA) HNENERER
EREZREEERET (R TPHE) UiEd
PEARF-BFRM - NZEF-_FME=F -
BT ELEE ARE22,543,833MANEER
0.025B T2 BRI 2 B Z FRBERITERIRIESE
K e

EBRERETE 2 AR ERRESE - HEE N
HE2TE

4]

FEHR

AEEEREE QT 263,611 00088

REEBMZHER -

AEBR_ER-FUNA-BZEREST:

() AEER-AANFEZ_A-THERMIRE
FEREAEEEABRBEBMELZE

8% :

(i) R-NAANFERFREBRNEERELZ
i
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For the year ended March 31, 2008 BE-FF=F=ZA=+—AL %K

29. RESERVES (continued)

(i)

as reduced by amounts transferred to the deficit account to eliminate
the deficit of the Group as at January 31, 2000 and January 31,
2001.

During the year, movements in the contributed surplus of the Group
represented:

U

(i)

the entire amount of HK$1,974,565,000 standing to the credit of
share premium account of the Group as at February 19, 2003 be
cancelled and such amount be transferred to the contributed surplus
account of the Group; and the credit arising from the reduction of
the nominal value of the shares of the Company from HK$1.00 per
share to HK$0.01 per share by the cancellation of HK$0.98 paid up
on each share pursuant to special resolutions passed at a special
general meeting of the Company on March 17, 2003.

Details of the cancellation of the share premium account and the
reduction of the nominal value of the shares are set out in the circular
of the Company dated February 21, 2003; and

as reduced by an amount of HK$460,000,000 transferred to the
deficit account to eliminate the accumulated losses of the Company
as at March 20, 2003 pursuant to a resolution passed at a meeting
of the directors of the Company on March 20, 2003.

29. & @

(i)

=3

BEBREBAEK IR DA?EE%’ZK"ETﬁ
SIR_ZERFE-A=+-HR_ZF-F
—A=t—-BzF#M-

ARBCERRRE

REX AR -_EZ=E=fA++HEEGY
BEFRIAE FRBZHIRER - BR=
EEZF-A+NAENREREERERY
1,974,565,000 B T& BT HREZES
BERALEEZERRSERN REES
R38R0, 9008 T2 MEMA - BAREZR
HEESSRT.0ETAREZSR0.01ET
MEEHEER -

SHRNARRRAFERNEECHE &
RERERZEE=F-_A=+—-BHFZ
BE R

BEARNERZETZF=A-+HBTZE
FERLBAER  REBBABARA
2460,000,000 7T « UWEHEQFR_EE
—E-A-tHZEREA-

Capital Retained
Share Contributed redemption profits
premium surplus reserve (deficit} Total
HK$'000 HK$'C00 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&x REEH
RiEE BEaRH HO&GE (E4) k]
FET TET FAT FET TAT
The Company ERF
At April 1, 2001 RZEE-FMA—AH 1,975,353 437 592 32,131 2,008,513
Premium arising from issue of shares BITRDFELZEE 109 - - - 109
Repurchase of shares BERRH (920) - - ~ (920)
Loss for the year AEEHE - - - (42,553) (42,553)
Dividend paid arme - - - (9,647 (9,647)
At March 31, 2002 R-SF_F
ZRA=+-H 1,974 542 437 592 {20,069) 1,955,502
Premium arising from issue of shares EORHMELZEE 23 - - - 23
Transfer from share premium to W HRESRE
contributed surplus BE4a% (1,974,565 1,974,565 - - -
Transfer from contributed surplus to defict B HEBEEE 54 - {460,000) - 460,000 -
Reduction of nominal value of shares BRI EE - 158,700 - - 158,700
Loss for the year AFEBE - - - (414,040) {414,040
At March 31, 2003 n-gg=f
=ZA=+-81 - 1,673,702 592 25801 1,700,185
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For the year ended March 371, 2008 BE —FF=ZF=ZA=1+—HIFEF

29. RESERVES (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company at April 1, 2002 represented:

(i)

(iif)

the difference between the consolidated shareholders’ funds of Hanny
BVI at the date on which its shares were acquired by the Company,
and the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued as
consideration for the acquisition;

the credit arising from the transfer of the share premium account of
the Company as at February 20, 1998 to the contributed surplus
account of the Company;

the credit arising from the reduction of the nominal value of the shares
of the Company in 1999, and

as reduced by amounts transferred 1o the deficit account to eliminate
the deficit ¢f the Company as at January 31, 2000 and January 31,
2001.

During the year, movements in the contributed surplus of the Company

represents:

{0

the entire amount of HK$1,874,565,000 standing to the credit of
share premium account of the Company as at February 13, 2003 be
cancelled and such amount be transferred to the contributed surplus
account of the Company; and the credit arising from the reduction
of the nominal value of the shares of the company from HK$1.00 per
share to HK$0.01 per share by the cancellation of HK$0.99 paid up
on each share pursuant to special resolutions passed at a special
general meeting of the Company on March 17, 2003; and

as reduced by an amount of HK$460,000,000 transferred to the
deficit account to eliminate the accumulated losses of the Company
as at March 20, 2003 pursuant to a resolution passed at a mesting
of the directors of the Company on March 20, 2003.

(i)

i

£R-
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BE_—_EF=ZF=F=+—Bu4*F

29.

30.

RESERVES (continued)

Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus of the Company is available for distribution to
shareholders. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend,
or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if:

1. itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as
they become dug; or

2. the realizable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution to its shareholders as at March 31, 2003 comprised its
contributed surplus and retained profits amounting to HK$1,673,702,000
and HK$25,891,000 respectively. The Company had no reserves available
for distribution to its shareholders as at March 31, 2002.

AMOUNT DUE TO A MINORITY SHAREHOLDER

The amount is unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of
repayment. Repayment of the amount will not be demanded within one
year of the balance sheet date and, accordingly, the amount is classified

as non-current.
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EERFE-NN—FRQREE (B1B3]) - AR5
ZEHBHATRDRTEBRER « EHERRATE
R ARETREERBSHERIEER S A E
g

1 BERREHERETRREHEEY %

2. EREZUEAREERMERERBRE
BIIRFERNRER EE -

BERA MNIZEE=F-R=+-0 FRET
ENRTRALFAEHESRERRBHEMEN -
S 5I%51,673,702,0008 71 125,891,000/ 7T ° 1=
FE-E- RS+ -AARAIEHETRIE -

30. BELBRRAR

FHEREER  2ERBETENY - ZFVER
TEREERET-FARKEER Bl 25
DAFERDAE -
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 B E —FF=F-A=+—Bi4FF

31. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 31. HEMEBELT
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
—BB=F ZERCF
FHET THET
Net assets disposed of HEEERE
Trade receivables BB ZHIE 15,000 -
Bank balance REE 2 -
Taxation HiIH (13,027) -
1,975 -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries LEWBAR 2K 25 -
Cash consideration BeRE 2,000 -
Net cash inflow arising on disposal HEMNBAREL Y
of subsidiaries: ReRess:
Cash consideration BERE 2,000 -
Bank balance disposed of HERTER 2 -
1,998 -

FRFHE FBATNAEE BREREEY
EEHEAEL - ERFHES WEATESS
BAZESRBLREA -

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year did not contribute significantly
to the turnover and the results of the Group. The cash flow contributed or

utilized by the subsidiaries disposed of during the year was not significant.
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BZE-—FFR=4=F=+—H/FER

32. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 32. TEHFHERE
(a) During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangement (8) TR FEEFTYYE BBERREZRE
in respect of property, plant and equipment with a capital value at RO RIVBEAH2ELE
the inception of the leases HK$2,990,000 (2002: nil). A2.990,00057T (ZSFZF : THT) -
(o) During the year, the Group acquired additional shareholding in a ) Ex FEBUE-BNBREZEMNE
subsidiary for a consideration of HK$278,320,000 which was set off by 1 {84278,320,000/8 7T - HEREWE
the assignments of short-term loans receivable of HK$260,578,000. HE 260,578,000/ L2 » 17,742,000
The remaining consideration of HK$17,742,000 was unsettled as at TZREBBRR _FE=ZF=A=+—B®
March 31, 2003. FEE -
33. UNPROVIDED DEFERRED TAXATION 33. RAEBEEEHE
At the balance sheet date, the major components of the potential deferred REBR  WAHZ (BfE) 2EERERKAE
tax asset (liability) not recognized (provided) are as follows: (Bf) 2XBHERBENT :
The Group The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
F£@ EDR
—ge=s —EI-F -eesf -IT=F
THER FET FHEX FHT
Tax effect of timing differences ETISEMELRFER
attributable to: BBE2EE:
Unutilized tax losses FEERBER 61,059 89,513 7,056 10,198
Difference between tax HEEERFEZER
allowances and depreciation (10,976) (10,995) - -

50,083 78,518 7,056 10,198
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33. UNPROVIDED DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 33. REBEEESIE @)
The amount of the potential deferred tax (charge) credit for the year is as AEEGSLREL Y BERTRKE (2 &E
follows: TR
The Group The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEH |
—BT=HF —EE-F —EE=F ZREC-E
TER TET FET TR
Tax effect of timing differences BT EERELBER
attributable to: BMELzEe:
Tax loss (utilized) arising HBEE (38) B {28,454) 14,335 {3,142) 2,075
Difference between tax BBEERTEEH
allowances and depreciation 19 169 - -
(28,435) 14,504 {3,142) 2,075
The net potential deferred tax asset attributable to trading activities has HRTERTELREFSFESL AR 2R
not been recognized in the financial statements as it is not certain that the ER AUESEBREZETEEVREESFS
net deferred tax benefit will crystallize in the foreseeable future. WRIEE AR -
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For the year ended March 31, 2008 BBZE-—FF=ZF=/A=+—HUFE

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 34. IAREE
The Group The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FEH FRF
—88=fF ZBTCF —Bg=§ TEC-H
THER FHET FET FiET
Amounts utilized in respect of BT a8z A MART
guarantees given to banks REmEBEE
and other financial institutions BHZER
for facilities granted to: EBAZEH
subsidiaries BT - - 164,369 136,788
an investee company —ERERE - 9,366 - 9,366
an outsider SNEA L/ A 11,674 - 11,674 -
Amounts utilized in respect of FREHBLRZED
guarantees given to banks imRT R I BEE
and other financial institutions BEZER
for leasing of a subsidiary EEAzEHE - - - 2,750
11,674 9,366 176,043 148,904

At March 31, 2002, certain of the margin clients’ securities with an
aggregate market value of HK$516,779,000 were pledged to a bank to
secure general banking facilities for a subsidiary.
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For the year ended March 31, 2008 BEZ - FF=F=ZA=+—8UFEF

35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. EXREHE
The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
*EM
—8B=F —EECF
FHT TAT
Capital expenditure contracted for ATHWER DTS
but not provided in the financial EYBBRERLEHEREY
statements in respect of the EAMRE
acquisition of:
An associate — e AT - 219,732
Property, plant and equipment mE - EERRE - 83
- 219,815
The Company had no significant capital commitments at the balance sheet RRBREEIRBER T BIEE o
date.
36. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 36. BERAFEE
The Group as lessee FEBREREBEA
The Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER
—B8=H —BREC-F
THT FET
Minimum lease payments paid under FA - REZERY
operating leases during the year: Mtz &ERE
Land and buildings I REF 24,209 25,452
Others Hi 2,959 215
27,168 25,667
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36. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS (continued) 36.

The Group as lessee (continued)
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due

as follows:

)

CEBNAE (B

FEEFERERA (8)

REER  AREMNEETRETUBHEZZER
K2 EE  FERRBREROMRHFENT

2003 2002

Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

—EB=H —EEC
T pEF Hit THIRIEF Hit
TER TAER FET FET
Operating leases which expire: LERNZERTSES
Within one year —FQR 19,403 2,594 9,320 2,386
In the second to fifth year E_ZEEREF

inclusive (BEEMERREER) 50,733 3,018 24,297 3,722
Qver five years RAEUE 34,437 - 62,490 ~
104,573 5,612 96,107 6,108

|_eases are negotiated for the range of one to ten years and rentals are

fixed over the terms of the leases.

The Company had no operating lease commitments at the balance

sheet date.

The Group as lessor
Property rental income earned during the year was HK$4,754,000
(2002: HK$4,536,000). Certain of the properties held have committed

tenants for the next eleven years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for the

following future minimum lease payments:

BOR—FETERBEHE R mHEEEEOHA

BT -

ALARIRGBES Y REALERNAHE -

FERERLEA

FR - DEALWARAL 75400087 (ZFEZ
F : 4536,00087L)  BEZETHECRNATH

BRR+T—FAER -

REER AEECBEPIIATRRZESR

NP

2003 2002

HK$°000 HK$'000

Z8B=F —TTF

FTER TAET

Within one year —ER 2,662 2,361
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_ZERT (EEMEREEA) 9,780 9,446
Over five years RENE 12,057 14,168
24,499 25,975
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37. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES 37. BRESS

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted on August 21, 2001
{the “2001 Share Option Scheme”) for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to the employees of the Group and will expire on August 20,
2011. Under the 2001 Share Option Scheme, the board of directors of
the Company may grant options to eligible employees including the
directors (but excluding independent non-executive directors) of the
Company and the directors of any of the subsidiaries of the Company to

subscribg for shares in the Company.

Pursuant to a resolution passed at a special general mesting of the
Company on March 17, 2003, the Company has terminated the 2001
Share Option Scheme and adopted a new share option scheme (the “2003
Share Option Scheme”). Under the 2003 Share Option Scheme, the board
of directors of the Company may grant options to directors and employees
of the Group and any advisors, consultants, distributors, contractors,
suppliers, agents, customers, business partners, joint venture business
partners, promoters and service providers of any members of the Group
who the board of directors considers have contributed or will contribute
or can contribute to the Group. The purpose of the Scheme is 1o provide
participants with the opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in the
Group and to encourage participants to work towards enhancing the value
of the Group and its shares for the benefits of the Group and its

shareholders as a whole.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2003 Share Option Scheme shall not exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company on the date of approval and

adoption of the Scheme.

At March 31, 2003, the number of shares in respect of which options had
been granted and remained outstanding under the 2001 Share Option
Scheme was 16,000,000 (2002: 18,000,000 after adjusted for the effect
of the consolidation of the Company’s shares), representing 2.98% (2002:
2.98% after adjusted for the effect of the consolidation of the Company’s
shares) of the shares of the Company in issue at that date. The number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted to any individual in any
one year is not permitted to exceed 1 percent of the shares of the Company
in issue at any point in time, without prior approval from the Company's

shareholders. Options granted to substantial shareholders or independent
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 B E-—RFE=ZF=F=+—-BuL%E

37. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (continued) 37. BREE @)

non-executive directors in excess of 0.1 percent of the Company’s share HITEERE 7 BRENZEERDTRAZ01% -
capital or with a value in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in Sk H (B EBI85,000,000/& T « IERESADEBRE
advance by the Company’s shareholders. SEEHAE o

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days from the date of grant, BEREE IR A SR8 AR - EENEREE
upon payment of HK$1 per option. Options may be exercised at any time BTIREMER BRETSENESEE =
from the date on which the cption is accepted to the tenth anniversary of B R OERRERITE - (HEBHRARTE
the date of grant. The exercise price is determined by the directors of the BT HABERTHZER285%  XRF
Company, and will not be less than the higher of the closing price of the BARSHAMZIREE  BONDESE BES
Company shares on the date of grant or the average closing price of the AELZE > EHETE: RANTBHEE o

shares for the five business days immediately preceding the date of grant
or the nominal value of the share of the Company.

The following tables disclose details of the Company’s share options TEHBERNAQTES (BEES) BEEE—
granted under 2001 Share Option Scheme held by employees (including S EEBE RIS L AN TS
directors) of the Company on such holdings during the year:

Number of share options
Adjustment
due to
consolidation of Outstanding
Exercise Outstanding the Company’s at
Date of grant Exercisable period price at 4.1.2002 shares 3.31.2003
HK$
(note b)
BREHE
R-BB_F R-BB=F
mA—AH BEATRG ZA=t-8
BEaH TES TEE B RITE SHMmAR i ARAT
BT
(Bisth)
Directors: (note a)
BB (Mrza)
8.31.20C1 8.31.2001 t0 8.30.2006 2.9888 460,000,000 (448,500,000) 11,500,000
ZEF-F ZEE-FNA=+—HE
NE=+—H ZEERENAZTH
Employees:
E8:
8.31.2001 8.31.2001 to 8.30.2006 2.9888 180,000,000 (175,500,000) 4,500,000
ZEE-F ZEEENR=+—-EBE
NA=+—8 “EERENA=TH
640,000,000 (624,000,000) 16,000,000
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37. SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (continued) 37. BRETE @
Notes: it
a. An employee who held 70,000,000 share options as at April 1, 2002 has been appointed a. —ZR-_EE-EMA—-BFE70,000,0000BREZE
as a director of the Company during the year. BERFRBETATLARES -
b. The exercise price of the share options was adjusted from HK$0.07472 to HK$2.9888 b. FARROHRENEHE FEERNERTE) B
after the consclidation of the Company’s shares during the year as set out in note 27. B2 iTEEE 0074728 1% 52,9888 T -
Number of share options
Outstanding Granted Expired Outstanding
Exercise at during during at
Date of grant Exercisable period price 4,1.2001 the year the year 3.31.2002
HKS
BREHA
R-B8-£ R-S8_F
-8 =ZA=t-H
BHAH Eoxid 1| i RATHE FREH FREH e RITE
AT
Directors:
EE:
1.27.2000 1.27.2000 - 11.27.2001 0.70900 178,500,000 - {178,500,000) -
“EETE “ZTEE-A-++tBE
—-A=t+A8 “EE-F+-A-TthA
8.14.2000 8.14.2000 - 11.27.2001 0.26800 72,000,000 - {72,000,000) -
ZZTEE —ZTEENATEAZR
NATHEE “BTF+-AItLE
8.31.2001 8.31.2001 - 8.30.2006 0.07472 - 390,000,000 - 390,000,000
—TT-f ZZE-ENA=+-HE
NAZ+—H ZBEERENAZTH
250,600,000 390,000,000 {250,500,000) 390,000,000
Employees:
B8
1,27.2000 1.27.2000 - 11.27.2001 0.70800 40,500,000 - (40,500,000) -
—TETF ZEEEE-R-TtRE
~R=++tH ZRE-E4-AZ1++tE
8.14.2000 8.14,2000 - 11.27.2001 0.28800 55,500,000 - (55,500,000 -
ZETEF ZEZTENRTREE
NA+HE ZERF+-F=tt8
8.31.2001 8.31.2001 - 8.30.2006 0.07472 - 250,000,000 - 250,000,000
“FE-F “TE-EN\A=+-BZ
NAZ+-8 ZERAFENAZTH
96,000,000 250,000,000 (96,000,000} 250,000,000
346,500,000 640,000,000 (346,500,000) 640,000,000
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For the year ended March 31, 2003 BEZ-FF=¥=F=+—H1IFE

37.

38.

39.

SHARE OPTIONS SCHEMES (continued)

No options has been granted or agreed to be granted under the 2003
Share Option Scheme since its adoption.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund ("MPF") scheme for
qualifying employees of the Company and its subsidiaries in Hong Kong.
The assets of the MPF scheme are held separately from those of the
Group, in funds under the control of trustees. The Group contributes 5%
of relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which contribution is matched by
employees.

The Group also operates various retirement benefit schemes for qualifying
employees of its overseas subsidiaries, including subsidiaries in the United
Kingdom, United States of America and Singapore. The assets of the
retirement benefit schemes are held separately from those of the Group,
in funds under control of trustees. The Group contributes 4% to 10% of
the relevant payroll costs to the schemes, which contribution is matched
by employees.

The Group's employees who are employed by subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of the state-managed retirement benefit scheme operated by
the PRC government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute a
certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement benefit scheme to
fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the
retiremnent benefit scheme is to make the specified contributions.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the balance shest date, the following assets were pledged by the Group

and the Company to secure banking and other financing facilities:

37.

38.

39.

BRESE @

“ERREFERESHARARBERLREE
RIEARRE -

RILEREE

AEEARARREETENBARZABRERE
TEARLES ( [RES] ) HE - wEed
REREIASHTEAREZESNREES - &
SERBEIARARZ5% ML IR - BESZ
HAREER

AEBFELENIBLR (BREERER - £5)
BERERFIMEZMBRR) 2AERERRT
FRERWEFEE - RIEFHBEETREIAL
HTEARBAZZ20HEE - ARERERIE
RAZAE10%RZEBHN  BERZHFE
R -

RERPEZMBARZAERER AP ERTHR
BT BRERREFEAR - ZSHBLRER
TEETEDLERAZRABHEBIZ (R - AR
BEZERENG B ABEAELTEZHR -

BEEHR

REEE  AEERAXTE TINEERRRITR
AfREAREZER

The Group The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’ 000 HK$’000 HK$'000

TEH F. N

“g8=F —ER-F C-88=§f CTIT=F
FHT THET FHx FHT
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMERRE 174,431 153,094 - -
Listed securities of an associate —HEEAFZ tHES 59,148 - - -
Inventories FE 39,162 33,254 - -
Land and buildings THRBF 30,818 26,560 - -
Bank deposits RITER 19,226 91,800 - -
Investments in securities BHIEE 944 1,449 944 1,449
323,729 306,157 944 1,449
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40. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT 0. #EB#RER

On July 8, 2003, the respective boards of directors of the Company and
Paul Y. - ITC Construction Holdings Limited announced that their
respective subsidiaries (the “Offerors”), through Kingsway SW Securities
Limited (“Kingsway”), will make a voluntary conditional cash offer ({the
“Offer”) at the price of HK$0.10 for each share of CSHL and HK$0.001 for
each warrant of CSHL respectively, other than those shares and warrants
of CSHL presently owned by the Offerors and parties acting in concert
with the Offerorsg, and to cancel all outstanding share opticns of CSHL
at HK$0.001 per share option.

Shares and warrants of CSHL to be acquired by Kingsway, on behalf of
the Offerors, during the Offer will be distributed to the Offerors in equal
proportion. The Offer is conditional upon the Offerors having received
acceptances in respect of voting rights attached to shares of CSHL which,
together with any voting rights acquired or agreed to be acquired before
or during the Offer, will result in the Offerors and any parties acting in
concert with them in aggregate holding more than 50% of the voting rights
attaching to the shares of CSHL.

After the purchase on July 9, 2003, the Offerors and their concert parties
are interested in 291,675,000 shares of CSHL, representing approximately
35.16% of the issued share capital of CSHL, thus triggering 2 mandatory
offer during the offer period of a voluntary offer under Rule 26 of The Hong

Kong Code on Tekeovers and Mergers.

The Offerors have notified CSHL that, to make the offer price for each
share of CSHL under the Offer more attractive to the shareholders of
CSHL, the offer price for each share of CSHL under the Offer is to be
increased from HK$0.10 to HK$0.139, representing an increase of 39%.
The Offer will be adjusted accordingly. Save for the above, no other

changes to the Offer are currently being made.

The transactions have not yet been completed at the date of this report.
Details of these transactions are set out in the announcements of the
Company published on July 9, 2003 and July 22, 2003.
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41. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED 41.
PARTIES

REREALBIREREZER

During the year, the Group had significant transactions with the following AREARFNETIEBEALRIZEAZ S Z

related parties, together with balances with them as at the balance sheet FREANEEAERSAIHGEZEHRNT

date, details of which are as follows:

2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000
—8e=F TEBR_E
FET FHET
Substantial sharsholder and TEREREBBAL
its associates:
Interest paid and payable by the Group AZBEZRESZFE
(note a) (Kita) 9,857 28,485
Interest received and receivable by AEBBRRRERZFE
the Group (note a) (KisFa) 4,789 -
Acquisition of property, plant and WEWE  BRRE
equipment (note d) (Btsz d) 3,000 -
Management fee income (note d) ERBWA (MFd) 5,256 -~
Loans advanced to the Group FRAAEERT 2ER
during the year (note a) (KisEa) 172,000 124,000
Loans advanced by the Group FRHEEEERT 7ER
during the year (note a) (Kf:ta) 224,875 -
Balances due by the Group at end of REREREBHRZRE
the year (note a) (Ktiza) 168,339 59,436
Balances due to the Group at end of RERBAEERBW 2 RE
the year (hote a) (Bista) 71,793 -
Associates: BEQT
Purchase of finished goods (note b) BERNS (HEb) 76,894 662,771
Sales of finished goods (note b) HERNG (WD) 3,566 -
Interest received and receivable by FEED R EYHE
the Group (note a) (Fizta) 639 2,540
Rental expenses (note ¢) HEER (Mstc) 2,524 4,481
Management fee income (note d) EEBWA (KiFd) 9,336 -
Loans advanced by the Group FREAEERT 2R
during the year (note a) (BrsFa) 6,400 31,005
Trade payable due by the Group FEENFREFARZ
at end of the year FEfTE 5508 - 45,910

in note 20.

Details of balances with associates at the balance sheet date are set out
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41. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED 41, EEEBEATETRERFEZES @)
PARTIES (cortinued)
Notes: fiet

a. The loans advanced to/by and the balances due by/to the Group are unsecured, bear
interest at prevailing market rates and repayable in accordance with the respective loan
agreements, if any.

b. The transactions were carried out at cost plus a percentage profit mark-up.

c. The transactions were carried out at terms by reference to market prices of similar
{fransactions.

d. The transactions were determined based on terms mutually agreed by the parties
cancerned.

In addition, certain of banking and other facilities of the Group were secured
by personal guarantee from a director of the Company, to the extent of
HK$6,306,000 (2002: nil).

Save as disclossd above, there were no other significant transactions

with related parties during the year or significant balances with them at

the balance sheet date.
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND 42. FEMBLAR-EHERR2FHE
AN ASSOCIATE

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at March 31, 2003 are as ARREETENBARINZEE=EZA=+—81

follows:

ZHEENT

Issued and
Place of fully paid Proportion
incorporation share capital of equity
or registration/ or contributed interest held
Name of subsidiary operation capital by the Company Principal activities
%
BRETHER, ERTRHR RAT ML
MELAEE EELE RESBRYES RAE LA TEER
%
Cyber Business Network Singapore $$4,444 445 54 Development of
(Singapore) Pte Ltd information technology and
e-business congulting
Cyber Business Network I 4,444 4455 7T 54 HEEANERET
(Singapore) Pte Ltd HEBHRS
Hanny Magnetics The British Virgin HK$40,000,000 100 Investment holding
(B.V.l) Limited Islands (“B.V.I.") ordinary shares
HK$8,000,000
preference shares
Hanny Magnetics EBRXES 40,000,000 7T 100 REER
(B.V.L) Limited LTERH
8,000,000/ T
BRki
Hanny Magnetics Limited Hong Kong HK$1,100,000,200 100 Investment holding and
ordinary shares trading in and marketing
HK$6,000,000 of computer media
5% non-voting products and related
deferred shares peripherals and
(note a) accessories
BEURFRAA EE 1,100,000,200% 7T & @AY % 100 REERREER
5,000,000 7T HHESRHERERR
5% BB FHE FHBEERREH
BER
(Mt a)
Hanny Magnetics (Zhuhai) PRC HK$686,072,148 100 Manufacturing of
Limited (note b) magnetic media products
BE (3E) B 3 686,072,148 7T 100 EEURERER
BRAT (HiFs)
Memorex Products United Kingdom GBP2 67.08 Trading in and distribution of
Europe Limited computer media products
and audio and
video products
Memorex Products HEH pEt: 67.08 BERDHEM

Europe Limited

RBERRESER
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND 42. TEMBLARAR-—BHEARZHE @)

AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Issued and
Place of fully paid Proportion
incorporation share capital of equity
or registration/ or contributed interest held
Name of subsidiary operation capital by the Company Principal activities
%
BB IRELS BRITRAE NG )
HEAREE EEWR BRAHHGER R A TEER
%

Memorex Canada Ltd. Canada CAD2 67.08 Trading in and distribution of
computer media
preducts and audic
and video products

Memorex Canaca Ltd. ngx 2 67.08 BERNHEH
BEERRFEER

Memorex International Inc. BV.l/ US$1,000,000 67.08 investment holding

United States and holding of
of America trademarks licenses
(‘USAY
Memorex International Inc. ABELEE 1,000 000 T 67.08 REERRSEEENTE
SRE2LZEE
([=H"])

Memorex Products, Inc. U.S.A. US$79,001,000 67.08 Trading in and distribution of
computer media
products and audio
and video products

Memorex Produsts, Inc. e 79,001,000% % 67.08 BEERAHEBR
EEEARYEED

Rich Life Holdings Singapore 5%$2 100 Investment holding

Pte Limited
Rich Life Holdings FTANSK 2T 100 REER
Pte Limited
Well Orient Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 Investment holding
HRBRLAT &R 2ETT 100 REER
Notes: Wit -
a.  The holders of the 5% non-voting deferred shares are not entitled to receive notice of or a. SR EGEEEERG 2 BE ASHRDEATHIMRELX

1o attend or vote at any general meeting of the company. The non-voting deferred
shares practicalfy carry no rights to dividends or to participate in any distribution on

winding up.

EZREANEREARNE LRE - BRRBELRND
ENETEIENBRRS RIEERBESEIHR -

b. The company is registered in the form of wholly-owned foreign investment enterprise. b. EZREANERELENAER -

ROABES EHanny BVIZ I - LA E
BEERATRERE -

The Company directly holds the interest in Hanny BV, all other interests
above are indirectly held by the Company.
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND

AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

42.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

Details of the Group’s principal associate which was held indirectly by the

Company at March 31, 2003 are as follows:

TEMBLAR-BEBELTZHEE 8

LA EEMBARINFREAFATARE - HEBEE

AREZTBERERT (BARABENE) Ko
TE=F=A=T-BZHBOT:

Proportion
Place of of equity interest
incorporation/ attributable
Name of associate operation to the Group Principal activity
%
TEEEY
BELRER EMRYL LB BRAER LA TEER
%
Provisions Suppliers Corporation  Singapore 27.45 Supply of household
Limited consumer products
LRl ERRAA BTN 27.45 HERREBRER

The above tables list the subsidiaries and an associate of the Group which,

in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the

Group for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the

Group at the end of the year. To give

details of other subsidiaries and

associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.
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Financial Summary FI#H#E2

Results 1
Year ended March 31,
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
HK$'000 HK$’ 000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BZ=-A=1+-HLEE

—ANANE —ETEE —EF-F —ET-F —EE=F
TEL FET TERL FERT FRERT
Turnover ] 2,416,143 2,819,998 3,595,783 4,373,902 4,162,804
Profit (loss) before taxation BREAER (BR) 56,615 96,335 (574,129) (75,044) {570,474)
Taxation HIE 1,381 3,074 22,871 2,686 35,755

Profit (loss) before minority  REFDEIRERZEH
interests w5 (BE) 55,234 03,261 (597,000) (77,730) {606,229)
Minority interests VEIRRER 9,187 8,361 (7,635) 24,725 42,243
Profit (loss) for the year AEEHEM (BR) 46,047 84,900 (689,365) (102,455) {648,472)

Assets and liabilities EERERE
At March 31,
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=B=+-8

—NARE ZTETHE BT —# “TE-F —BE=F
FHEL FTHET TET FET FER
Non-current assets ERBEE 522,405 1,213,815 1,826,001 1,671,193 1,593,147
Net current assets RBEEEFE 619,581 1,677,853 647,823 801,566 477,410
1,141,986 2,891,668 2,473,824 2,472,759 2,070,557
Shareholders’ funds BREREe 983,308 2,310,364 2,169,293 2,247,168 1,723,099
Minority interests LER R ERS 41,744 94,873 182,623 214,611 170,500
Non-current liabilities FERBar 108,934 486,431 121,908 10,980 176,958
1,141,986 2,891,668 2,473,824 2,472,759 2,070,557
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